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Expertise Beyond Tlte Numbers

lndeponffiAuüfots'Rqoil

To the Board of Scfrool Directors
Eact Stoudeburg Area School District
East Sfoudsburg, Pennsylvania

Repoñ on the Flnancld Súoúentettús

Wc havc audited thc aocompanying financial staþments of the governrnental adÍvilþs, the businese-
type activities, each major fund and ttre aggrWate rernaining fund information of the East Stoudsfurg
Arca School DiEtrict as of and for the year endcd June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the fnancid
statements, whicfr collectively comprise the East Stroudsburg Araa Sdlool Disûicf,s bas¡c finandal
gtatementr¡ as lieted in the table of contento.

Managemutfs Responslblllty îor úe Flnmcld Shlbl rorfs

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of ttrese finarrcial staúement¡ in
acoordanoe wtth accounting principles genenallyaccepted in the United Stetes of Amedca; this indtdes
the dcsign, implementation and maintenance of intemal conhol relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financiat statements that are free frrom material misstatement" wlretfier due to fraud or
efTor.

A u dlto ¡s' Ræ p o n sl b I I ity

Our reeponsibility is to express opinions on thesê financial statcment¡ based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing otandards genenlly accc$ed in the United Stabs of
America and the standards applicable to financial audiùs contained in Govemment AudÎting Súandards,

issued by thc Comptroller General of the United Strates. Thosc standards require that re plan and
perform thc audit to obtain rcasonable assurancÊ about whether the financial staterner¡ts are ftee from
material misstatement.

An audit involves perfurming procedures to oHain a¡¡dit evidence about the amounts and disdooriree in

the financial strEtements. fne procedures sdccfcd depend on the auditors' judgment induding ttn
assossmcnt of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statemcnts, wtt€üter due to fraud or
error. tn making thoso risk assessments, the auditor considers intEmal conbol rlwant to thc edÍtfs
preparation and fair presentration of the financial statomcnts in oderto desþn atdit procedu_res that aro
âppropriate in the circum¡trances, but not for the purpooe of ctpressing an opinion on the eftdÍveness
oi the entity'e intEmal control. Accordingly, we exprees no such opinion. An audit also indudee
evatuating the approp¡ateness of accounting polides used and tlp rea¡oneblencse d sþnificant
accounting cstimates made by management, as well as evdu¡ting the ovenall prcsentation of üte
financial stetementr¡.

We bclieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provitfe a basis for
our audit opinions.

-3-
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To the Board of School Directors
East Stroudsburg Area School District
East Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania

Opinions

ln our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the East Stroudsburg Area School District as of
June 30, 2014, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows
thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note N to the financial statements, the June 30, 2013 financial statements have been
restated to record transactions in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Our
opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

As discussed in Note O to the financial statements, for the year ended June 30, 2014, the East
Stroudsburg Area School District adopted new accounting guidance, implementing Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Defened Outflows of
Resources, Defened lnflows of Resources, and Net Positio4 and GovernmentalAccounting Standards
Board Statement No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assefs and Liabilities. Our opinion is not
modifìed with respect to this matter.

Other Matters

Req u i red S u pple me ntary I nfo rm ation

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
menagement's discussion and analysis on pages 6 through 12, budgetary comparison information on
pages 50 and 51 and postemployment benefits other than pension funding progress on page 52 be
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to
the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing

the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic
financia! statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or
provide any assurance.

4



To the Board of School Directors
East Stroudsburg Area School Dístrict
East Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania

Other lnformation

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the East Stroudsburg Area School District's basic financial statements. The
schedule of expenditures of federal and certain state awards, as required by the U.S. Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of Sfafeg Local Govemments, and Non-Profit
Organizations, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic
financial statements. The schedule of expenditures of federal and certain state awards is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconcÍling such information directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America. ln our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal and certain
state awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a
whole.

Other Repofting Reguired by Government Auditing Súandards

ln accordance with Government Auditing Sfandards, we have also issued our report dated
December 12,2014, on our consideration of the East Stroudsburg Area School District's internal control
over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope
of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering the East Stroudsburg Area School District's internal control over financial reporting and
compliance.

Vhrø; /4
Oaks, Pennsylvania
December 12,2014

-5-



EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRIGT
MANAGEMENT'S D ISCUSS I ON AN D ANALYSI S (Unaudited)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014

The discussion and analysis of East Stroudsburg Area School District's financial performance provides
an overall review of the School District's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014.
The intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at the School District's financial performance as a
whole, readers should review the basic financial statements and the notes to the basic financial
statements to enhance their understanding of the School District's financial performance.

ustNc THts GENERALLY AGCEPTED ACCOUNTTNG PRTNCIPLES REPORT (GAAP)

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. These
statements are organlzed so the reader can understand the East Stroudsburg Area School District as a
financial whole, an entire operating entity. The statements then proceed to provide an increasingly
detailed look at specific financial activities.

The statement of net position and statement of activities provide information about the activities of the
whole School District, presenting both an aggregate view of the School District's finances and a longer-
term view of those finances. Fund financial statements provide the next level of detail. For
governmentalfunds, these statements tell how services were financed in the short-term as well as what
remains for future spending. The fund financial statements also look at the School District's most
significant funds with all other non-major funds presented in total in one column. ln the case of East
Stroudsburg Area School District, the General Fund is by far the most significant fund.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Key government-wide financial highlights Íor 2014 are as follows:

General revenues accounted for $107,221,325 in revenue o¡ 71o/o of all revenues.
Program specific revenues in the form of charges for services, operating grants and
contributions, and capital grants and contributions accounted for $42,895,155 or 29o/o ol
total revenues of $150,116,480.

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources of governmental activities were
$307,390,096, of which $72,347,250 represents unrestricted cash and investments.
Governmental capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation were $201,594,845.

The School District had $139,640,925 in expenses; only $42,895,155 of these expenses
were offset by program specific charges for services, grants, or contributions. General
revenues (primarily member district allocation derived from their property taxes) of
$107,221,325 were adequate to provide for these programs.

Expenses, after program revenue was $96,411,451 which increased from $90,640,006
in 2013.

Federal and state subsidies this year were $39,065,556, which increased from

$38,123,838 in 2013.

Considerable construction and debt financing activities were experienced in 2013 and
2014 with the continuing renovation projects.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSI ON AN D ANALYSIS (U naud ited)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014

OUR SCHOOLS

The District operates: six elementary schools that house students from kindergarten to fifth grade, two
intermediate schools with sixth to eighth grades and two high schools with ninth through twelfth grades.

o
o
o
o
a

o
O

o
o
a

Bushkill Elementary School
Resica Elementary School
Middle Smithfield Elementary School
Smithfield Elementary School
J. M. Hill Elementary School

East Stroudsburg Elementary School
J,T. Lambert Intermediate School
Lehman lntermediate School
East Stroudsburg High School South
East Stroudsburg High School North

REPORTING THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AS A WHOLE

Statement oî Net Position and the Statement of Activities - While this document contains the large
number of funds used by the School District to provide programs and activities, the view of the School
District as a whole looks at all financial transactions and asks the question......"How did we do
financially during the year?" The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities answer
this question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting
similar to the accounting used by most private-sector companies. The basis of accounting takes into
account all of the current year's revenue and expenses regardless of when cash is received or paid.
These two statements report the School District's net position and changes in net position. This
change in net position is important because it tells the reader that, for the School District as a whole,
the financial position of the School District has improved or diminished. The cause of this change may
be the result of many factors, some financial, and some not. Nonfinancial factors include the School
District's property tax base, current property tax laws in Pennsylvania restricting revenue growth, facility
condition, required educational programs and other factors. In the Statement of Net Position and the
Statement of Activities, the School District reports governmental activities, Governmental activities are
the activities where most of the School District programs and services are reported including, but not
limíted to, instruction, support services, operation and maintenance of plant, pupil transportation and
extracurricular activities. The School District's business-like activity is the Food Service Fund.

REPORTING THE SCHOOL DISTRICT'S MOST SIGNIFICANT FUNDS

Fund Financial Sfafemenfs - The Governmental Funds statements provide a detailed short-term view
of the School District's general government operations and the basic servíces it provides,
Governmental Funds information helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial
resources that can be spent in the near future to finance educational programs. The relationship (or
differences) between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position and the
Statement of Activities) and Governmental Funds is reconciled in the financial statements. Fund
financial reports provide detailed information about the School District's major funds. The School
District uses many funds to account for a multitude of financial transactions. However, these funds
financial statements focus on the School District's most significant funds. Most of the School District's
activities are reported in Governmental Funds, which focus on how money flows into and out of those
funds and the balances left at year-end available for spending in the future periods. These funds are
reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all
other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The following page lists the School
District's Governmental Funds.

-7-
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAG EMENT'S DISCUSS ION AN D ANALYS I S (U naudited)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2014

General Fund (Major Fund) The General Fund is the operating fund of the School District and
is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in
another fund. The General Fund balance is available to the School District for any purpose
provided it is expended for transferred according to the general laws of the Commonwealth.

Capltal Projects Fund (Major Fund) The Capital Projects Fund accounts are to be used for the
acquisition, construction, or i m provement of capital faci lities.

Specral Revenue Fund (Major Fund) The Special Revenue Fund accounts for specific
revenue sources, which are legally restricted to expenditures for specific purposes. Prior to the
implementation of GASB #54, the District accounted for the student athletics program in this
fund.

THE SGHOOL DISTRIGT AS A WHOLE

Recall that the Statement of Net Position provides the perspective of the School District as a whole.

Condensed Súaúements of Net Position
June 30,2014 and 2013

Govemrn€nlel Actlvllles Bu¡lnes&TYpe Actlvltles Totals

a

a

2013

s 104,191,202 $ 100,111,635 $ I,157,801 I
203,198,89.1 204,844,289 167,013
307,390,096 304,9õ5,924 1,324,814

2014 201320'142014 2013

1,4ß,647
51,149

1,487,696

298,526
17,8:'5

314,300

$ 105,349,003
203,366,907
308,714,910

t 10r,548,182
204,895,438
306,¿143,620

ASSETS
Curent assets
Capllal and other assets

TOTALASSETS

LIABILITIES
Long-term llabllltleB
Other llabllltlos

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NETPOSITION
N€t lnvestm€nt ln câdlal
as8€ts, r€stated (2013)

Restrlcted
Unr€sticted, rostated (201 0)

TOTAL NET
POSmON

208,483,570
31,S45,51 S

218,502.459
30.760,440

383,370

't02,217
486,587240,429,089 245,062,873

208.860,940 218.5S8.S58

_n,o477s8. 30.778,275
240,914,878 249,377,23s

(s61,3õ9)

40,994.163
26,S18,203

(3,751,680)

37,ø32,357
21,812,244

167,013

872,214

51,149

1,122,197

ø84,346)
40,904,103
27,550,417

(3,700,43r)

37,852,387
22,9U,431

$ .007 $ $ 839,227 $ 1,173,336 $ 67,800,234 S 57,086,387

Unrestricted net position, the part of net position that can be used to finance day-to-day activities
without constraints established by grants or legal requirements, increased by $4,655,986,
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT'S DISCU SSION AN D ANALYS lS (U naudited)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014

Condensed Statement of Activities
June 30,2014 and 2013

Gov€rnmglg!.1lgqylggg_
2014 2013

Totiels

8r10,741

36,389,761
1,e36,687

103,11't,l5f
3,4/.2,126

86,135

582,704

76,180,003
23,739,605

142,447

16,639,22ô
8,75ô,534
9,903,81 5

I 4,06r,800 $
35,634,014

s r,412,860 $
2,488,524

lqq
4,057,064

2,15ð,512
39,0ô5,558

r,€36,887

2013

$ 5,4€4,629
38,123.838

s20210

2014

REVENUES
Charges for servlc€8

Op€ratlng grant8 and conlribuüon8

Caplhl grants and conùlbutlons

Pfop€rty taxôs and oher taxer
lwled lor general purpos€s

Taxeg levled for epadllc purposes

lnvesunent 6arningg

Olher

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENSES
lnslrucllon
Support servlcê8
Facllltles acqulsitlon, construclion

and lmprovement servlcos

Op€ratlon of non-lnsf uctlonel
servlces
D€bt 8€rvlc€
Unallocated deprôdatlon

Food B€Nlcê
TOTAL EXPENSES

CHANGE IN NET
POStTION

NET POSITION AT BEGINNING OF

YEAR, rostated
Rêstalement

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITI ES

lnstructlon
Support servlces
Facllllles acqulslllon, constructlon
and lmprovement servlcss
Oparatlon of nonJnstrucllonal
serv¡ces

Debt servlce
Unallocated depreclatlon

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES

BUSINESS.WPE ACTIVITIES
Food servlce

135,æ7,030 130,17't,309

$ 1,363,171

2,875,006

148,O77,2e4 147,7s1,O50 4,039,186 __gggag!g- 150,116,480 161,6e3,860

104,012,961

3,982,308
109,298

73,897,286
25,823,080

20,730,350
9,720,807

103,fi1,161
3,442,125

85,346
582,704

76,186,003
23,739,605

't04,012,961

3,982,æ0

110,224

73,897,286
25,023,080

20,730,356
9,720,607

-!w-1,373,295

142,147

18,539,226
8,76rô,534

s,903,815

4,373,256 4,057,004

139,640,926 134,228,37s

10,809,664 17,620,041

108,85ô,159
(70,324,857)

(334,r0s)

1,1 73,336

(154,554) 10,475,555 17,4A5,447

66,1 51,343 1,327,800 57,524,679

NET POSITION AT END
oFYEAR $-96's0t99z- $ 69,L9!919- $-83s'2n- i=Æ $¡¡¡¡¡ry $Æ

The Statement of Activities shows the cost of program serv¡ces and the charges for services and grants
offsetting those servíces.

Âleú Cosf of Servlces
2014 2013 2012 2010

110,184,049
(to,924,8671

,

$ (41,847,480) $
(23,555,101)

(100,544)

(r3,883,ôô4)
(7,',120,8/-7,
(e,903,816)

(41,617,735) $
(20,e36,285)

(44,229,363) $
(23,418,831)

(39,120,054)
(26,268,508)

s (39,871,393)
(21,560,972)

(s,782,724)
(0,e82,428)
(6,045.602)

u,n2,83ø'l,
(s,213,490)
(4,815,085)

(7,386,803)
(8,908,908)

16.060.2661

(s6,411,45f) (S0,484,520) (S0,458,e48) (87.1e0,57r) (82,850,332)

(334,319) (155,480) 1g1,10¡t 261,750

$I99,Z1EZZ9! $-199.,q19999ITOTAL DISTRICT NET COST
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEM ENT'S D ISCU SS¡ON AN D ANALYS lS (U naudited)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014

o

Defining the Classification of Expenditure

lnstruction expenses include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the
interaction between teacher and pupil.

Support expenses include activities that facilitate and enhance student instruction.

Facilities acquisition, construction and improvement expenses include the purchase of land and
buildings as well as construction, renovation, and improvements to property and facilities.

Operation of non-instructional expenses include activities concerned with providÍng non-
instructional services to students, staff, and the community.

Debt service expenses include interest on long-term debt and fiscal charges involve the
transactions associated with the payment of interest and other related charges to debt of the
schooldistrict.

o Food service expenses involve the preparing, delivering, and servicing of lunches and other
meals.

GENERAL FUND BUDGET HIGHLIGHTS

The School District's budget is prepared according to the Pennsylvania law and is based on accounting
for certain transactions on a basis of cash receipts, disbursements and encumbrances. The most
significant budgeted fund is the General Fund.

REAL ESTATE TAXES

The dependence upon real estate tax revenue is apparent. For all activities, general revenue support is
71o/o. The community, as a whole, is the primary support for the East Stroudsburg Area School District.

Property taxes are levied on July 1, on the assessed value listed, as of that date, for all taxable real
property located in the District. Assessed values are established by the County Board of Assessments.
All taxable real property was assessed at $639,742,690. The tax rate for the year was $128.94 mills
per $1,000 of assessed valuation for Pike County and $180.81 mills per $1,000 of assessed valuation
for Monroe County.

The schedule for realestate taxes levied for each fiscal year is as follows:

o

o

o

o

August 1.............,..
Augustl -September30
Octoberl -November30
Decemberl -December3l
January 1 ...............

: :::: :::: : ::::: :::::ät; öil;;Hå3å':
Face Payment Period

..... 10o/o Penalty Period
... Lien Date

-10-



EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEME NT'S DISC USS I ON AN D ANALYS lS (U naudited)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014

THE SCHOOL DISTRIGT'S FUNDS

These funds ere accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting. All Governmental
Funds had total operating revenues of $144,203,759 increased from $144,178,298 and operating
expenditures of $146,187,817 increased from $136,766,522. Other financing sources and uses were
$4,555,830 and the net change in fund balance for the year was an increase of $2,571,772 where last
year there was an increase of $9,907,995.

CAPITAL ASSETS

At the end of the fiscal year, the school dlstrict had the following invested in land, construction in
progress, buildings and building improvements, furniture and equipment.

2014

Land
Construction in progress
Site improvements
Buildings and building
improvements
Furniture and equipment
Accumulated depreciation

o

o

Governmental
Activlties

$ 5,198,539
244,844

11,055,7ô7

244,620,526
28,003,963

(87,528,794\

Business-Type
Activities

444,005
(276,992)

Totals

$ 5,198,539
244,U4

11,055,767

2013
Totals

(Restated)

$ 5,198,539
1,749,O22

1 1,055,767

239,112,174
28,112,783

(80,125,704)

$

$ 201 $ 167,013 $ 201,7ô1,858 $ 205,102,581

The School District reviewed prior year financial statements and reconciled them to the District's capital
asset inventory requiring a restatement of the capital asset valuations for prior years. See Note N to
the financial statements.

DeprecÍatíon of the Years Capital Asset Activity

Overall capital assets decreased by $3,133,580. This is due to a restatement of prior reported
amounts (See Note N to the financial statements) that was offset by construction of the school
projects as well as additions to the school bus fleet.

Depreciation for the year was $9,916,274.

RESERVED FUND BALANCES

Fund balances have been classified in accordance with GASB #54, unassigned fund balance
represents funds available for appropriation of $11,061,950 in total for 2014.

-11 -



EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014

GURRENT FINANCIAL ISSUES AND CONCERNS

The East Stroudsburg Area School District, like all school disticts in Pennsylvania, has faced
reductions in state funding that has limited revenues and increases in the employer contribulion rates
for the Public School Employee's Retirement System (PSERS) that have driven up elpenditures. A
substantial portion of the East Stroudsburg Area Scfroot Districf is in Monroe Gounty. Recent economlc
conditions and the lack of a county reassessment of properties in recent years has led to a signiñcant
increasc in real estate appeals and a louer tax base. The East Süoudsbury Area School Distict has
been able to establish significant fund balance reserves to offset these economic factors in the short
term. The Districl's strong fund balance has also enabled them to undertake sþniñcant capital
improvemonts without issuing new debt and avoiding an additional tax burden on the Districf s
taxpayers.

Recognizing the East Stroudsburg Area Scfrool District's ongoing success in maintaining a sfong
financial base in the midst of diffict¡lt economic oonditlons, botr Standard and Poo/s and Mood¡/s
raised the district's credit rating. Standard and Poo/s raised their rating to AA- and Mood¡/s raised
their rating to Aa3.

ln conclusion, East Stroudsburg Area Scùrool Districf has committed itself to continuing and improving
its educational program, while making sure that it is being fiscally responsible. The distrid will
continually monitor and assess its progr:ams, operations, and finances to ensure that it is providing the
educational services the community desires wtthin the abilþ of the community to proúde the necessary
resources.

CONTACTING THE SCHOOL DISTRGT'S F¡NANCIAL TANAGETENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors and creditors with a
general overview of the school district's finances and to show the school districfs accountabilÍ$ for the
money it receives. lf you have any questions about this report or need addi[¡onalfinancialinformation,
contact Mr. Jefüey Bader, PRSBA - Business Manager, East Sùoudsburg Area Scfrool Dlstict, 50 Vine
Street, East Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania, 18301.

East Struudfburg Area
School Dbtrlcl

- 12-
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SGHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30 2014

ASSETS

CURRENTASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
lnvestments
Taxee rec€ivable, net
lntemal balances
Due from other governments
Other receivables
lnventories
lnsurance reserve provision
Prepaid expenses
Capital assets

Land
Constructlon in progress
Site improvements
Building and building improvements
Furniture and equipment
Accumulated depreciation

TOTALASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Defened amount on refunding

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued interest on long-term debt
Accrued salaries and benefits
Other curent liabilities
Unearned revenue
Long-term liabilities

Portion due or payable within one year
Bonds payable
Notes payable
Authority lease obligations
Capital leases

Portion due or payable after one year
Bonds payable
Notes payable

Authority lease obligations
Capilal leases
Compensated absences
Net OPEB obligation

TOTAL LIABILTIES

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for

Capital projects
Commitments
Special activlties

Unrestricted

(P7,528,794) (276,s92) (87,805,786)
305,78ô,047 1,324,9'14 307,110,861

Governmental
Activities

$ 28,981,252
43,365,998
16,218,419

(106,129)
2,769,039

319,925

10,624,438
2,018,260

5,198,539
244,444

11,055,767
244,620,526
28,003,9ô3

1,604,049

1,629,550
2,841,438

16,931,442
174.264
53,601

7,315,104
1,387,O74

217,087
1,395,959

106,186,949
86,323,465

405,467
1,541,702
4,971,594
9,05.1,393

240,429,O89

(951,35e)

16,'191,762
24,545,532

256,869

Busine8s-Type
Activities

I 734,479

106,129
172.127

145,066

¿144,005

102,217

195,832
187,538
485,587

167,013

672,214

$ 839.227

Totals

$ 29,715,731
43,365,999
16,218,419

2,941,166
319,925
145,066

10,624,438
2,018,260

5,198,539
244,e44

11,055,767
244,620,526

28,447,968

1,731,767
2,841,439

16,931,442
174,264
53,601

7,315,104
1,387,074

217,O87
1,395,959

106,186,949
86,323,465

405,467
1,541,702
5,167,426
9,241,931

240,914,67A

(784,346)

16,191,762
24,545,532

256,869
27,590,417

$TOTAL NET POSITION $ 66,961 ,007

See accompanying nofes to the basic financial statements.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SGHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2014

Charges for
Fundions,iPmEre geenses Seruir*

GO\ÆRNMENTALACTMÎES
lnstucfi¡n

Regular prograris
Sperial gograrn
Vocalional gogrars
Other insù¡dional prograns

Support services
Pup¡l personnel services
lnsüüctional stafi services
Aúrúnisùalive seMces
Pupf health serv¡cæ
Bus¡nesr s€rvlces
Operat'on and ma¡nbnance of plarit sêrvices

Facjlities acquis¡tion, consùudion and lnprovement
seMces
Operalion of non-i¡r"gtt¡c{íonal se¡viæs

Sfu dent bansportation servi:es
Cenfd ard oher $pport serìrices
Sìürderf activit¡es and aôH¡cs
Corrnmlty sewices

lnterest on þngFtem debt
Unallocabd depredalion

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL ACTMNES

ß4e7 41,903

158,¡f00

æo,741

BUSINESgTYPEACTM]]ES
Food service 4,373,295

$ 139,8¡f0,925

1.æ3.171

TOTAL SCHOOL D]STRICT ACTlvlTTES t 2,193,912

Pfogram Revenues
Opêratir¡g

Glanband
Conûibulions

28,116,97E
4;738,4s4

854ô53

26.386

158,1r8

2,410,273

86,æ9

Capitrl
Grents and

Conüibutions

1,635,667

1,õ35,687

Gorcmmental
A¡fivitiæ

$ (2r,668,7s4)
(1ô,086.753)
(e645,04Ð
(1,,146,8æ)

(4,081,s43)
(2,7U,520'
(s,4r6¿0s)
(1,655,13:,)
(1,062.668)
(8,584,630)

(r00,544)

(6,373,875)
(5,252,7'tSl

elniß)
(r 3s,e55)

(t,120,un
(e,eæ.8rÐ

€6.411'¡t51)

Bus¡r¡ess"Type
Adivities

(334,3r9)

(334,319)

T#¡s

$ (21,668,794)
(16,086,7s3)

(2,64s,04Ð
(1,446,888)

(4,081,94{r)
(2,754,5m)
(s,416,2Gr)
(1,6ss,13f1)
(1,06¿666)
(8,584,630)

(100,544)

(6.373,875)
(s,251715)
(2,121,11s)

(r35,95Ð

Q,120,Uî
(9,903,8rÐ

(96,41r,,|{i1)

(334,3re)

(6,74s,77O)

103, t I l,'t5l
3,313,713

128,412
85,345

4149E0
189.724

10i|.21,325

't0,475,5s5

î1,C2+ü9

$ 67,8m,æ4

Net (E aense) Revenue and Changes in Nq Pogrùqr

$ 50,416,210
20,825,207
2,64s.ø5
2,295,541

4,08'1,9,1Í¡

2,780,906
511e,209
1,813,251
I,062.666
8,584,43(

8,7U,1ß
5252715
2,366,408

135,955
8,756,534

$ 930,¡l:)8 $ $ ¡

I

è
¡

9,903,815
135,287,630 36,389,751

2,675,805

$ 39,065,556

GENERAL REI/ENUES
Ta(es

Property b(es, levied fur general purposes, net
Eamed ¡ncome
Publ¡c uu¡ty tÐ(es

lnvesfii€nt €amings
Gah ofl salê ofcapiÞl ass€ts
Miscellaneous lncome

TOTAL GENERAL RBI/ENUES

CI.IANGE IN NET POSMON

NET POSMON AT BEGINNING OF YEAR. rætrþd

$ 1.&15,687 (96,¡111,¿151):

103,1I I,l51
3,313,713

nal12
8at,l35

412,W
165,724

107,21,115

10,809,664

56,151,34:l

E 66,961,æ7

no

210

(æ4,rG¡)

1,173,33ô

s æ9,27

See accompanying nofes to the basíc frnancial statements.

NETPOSMON AT END OFYEAR
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
BAI.ANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30 2014

TOTALASSETS $ 81,353,415 $

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND FUND BAI-ANCES

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
lnve8tmentg
Taxes receivable, net
Due from other funds
Due from other governments
Other receivables
Prepald expenditures

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Due to other funds
Accrued salaries and benefits
Other cunent liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable revenue, property taxes

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable, prepaid expend¡tures
Committed

Future retirement benefits
Future healthcare costs

Assigned
Capital projects
Student athletics
Future budget expenditures
Reserve for encumbrances

Unassigned
TOTAL FUND BAI.ANCES

$ 15,945,490
43,328,2',t2

16,972,404
85

2,769,039
319,925

2,018,260

$ 1,599,003
3,490,936

16,93'.1,442
173,249

22,194,629

2,018,260

18,545,532
6,000,000

21,924
8,488,285

18,915
11,061,950

General Fund
Gapltal

Prolects Fund

$ 12,837,547 $

3,384,212

't6.221.759 $

$ 29,997 $

29,997

16,191,762

'16. 191,762

Special
Revenue Fund

198,215
37,780

595

550
85

016
1,651

Total
Governmental

Funds

$ 28,981,252
43,365,998
'16,972,404
3,384,892
2,769,039

319,925
2,018,260

$ 1,629,550
3,491,021

16,931,442
174,2U

22,226,277

13,003,920

2,018,260

18,545,532
6,000,000

16,191,762
256,8ô9

8,488,285
18,915

11,061,9s0
62,581,573

$ 97.811.770

2U.945

234,94546,154,866

TOTAL LIABILITIES,
DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCESAND
FUND BAI.ANCES

See accompanying nofes to the basic financial statements.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCES
TO NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
JUNE 30,2014

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCES

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are
different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and
therefore are not reported in the funds. These assets consist of:

Land
Construction in progress
Site improvements
Bullding and building improvements
Furniture and equipment
Accumulated depreciation
Deferred amount on refundlng

Provision for insurance reserve recorded as an expenditure in the Governmental
Funds and a prepaid expense in the statement of net position.

Property taxes receivable will be collected this year but are not available soon
enough to pay for the current period's expenditures and, therefore, are deferred
in the funds.

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the
current period and, therefore, are not reported as liabilitles in the funds. Long-
term liabilities al year-end consist of:

Bonds payable
Accrued interest
Notes payable
Authority lease obligations
Capital leases
Compensated absences
Other postemployment benefits

NET POS¡TION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIV¡TIES

See accompany¡ng nofes to the basic financial statements.
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$ 62,581,573

5,198,539
244,844

11,055,767
244,620,528
28,003,963

(87,528,754)
1,604,049

203,198,894

10,624,438

12,196,334

(113,502,053)
(2,841,438)

(87,710,539)
(622,564)

(2,937,661)
(4,971,594'
(9,054,393)

(221,640,232)

$ 60,981,007



EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SGHOOL DISTRIGT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BAI-ANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2014

REVENUES
Local sources
State sources
Federal sources

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Regular programs

Special programs
Vocational progrems
Olher instructional programs

Pupil personnel services
lnstructionál staff services
Administralive servioes
Pup¡l heelth serylces
Business services
Operation and maintenance of plant
Facilities acquisitlon, construction and
improvement services

Student trensportatlon servlces
Central and other support services
Student activities and athletios
Community seryices
Refund of prior year revenues
Debt service
Bond issuance costs

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER F]NANCING SOURCES (USES)
Sale of capital assets
Proceeds from capital leases
Proceeds from issuance of refunding bonds
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent
Payment to sinking fund

Operating transfers in

Operating transfers out
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)

Gapital
Projects Fund

1,046

14,007,993

2,183,769

Special
Revenue Fund

(4,2341

239,179

Total
Governmental

FundsGeneral Fund

$ 106,656,60ô
34,165,046

3,197,248

144,018,900

$ $,oo: 83,813 $ 106,841,465
34,165,046

3, 197.248

183.813 144,203,759

51,815,457
20,831,691

2,ô51,035
2,299,U1
4,081,943
2,780,906
5,419,304
1,813,251
1,062,666

12,348,680

51,815,457
20,831,091

2,651,035
2,299,541
4,081,943
2,780,906
5,419,304
1,813,251
1,062,666

12,355,2696 589

,805,071
12,634,461
5,039,282
2,193,925

135,955
594,497

19,130,021
88,761

144,921,376

2,42A,541
2,040,528
7,900,000

(7,789,777'
(21,462',)

(902,476) (1,077,348)

1,071,805

'12,634.46'l
s,039,282
2,381,972

135,955
594,497

19,'130,021

88,7ô1

146,',187,817

(4,23/'1 (1,eM,058)

2,426,541
2,040,528
7,900,000

(7,789,7771
(21.4621

15,085,341
(15,085,341)

830

188,047

'188 0471

08õ,34115,
(15,085,341)

(10,529,511) 15,085,341

NET CHANGE IN FUND
BAI-ANCES (11,431,987)

FUND BATANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 57

FUND BALANCES AT END
OFYEAR $ 46.1 8Â8

See accompany¡ng notes to the basic financial statements.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF
REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2014

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES - TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are
different because:

Capital outlays are reported in Governmental Funds as expenditures. However,
in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their
estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount
by whlch capital outlays exceed depreciation in the current perlod,

Capitaloutlays
Depreciation

Because some property taxes will not be collected for several months afier the
School District's fiscal year ends, they are not considered as "available" revenues
in the Governmental Funds. Deferred tax revenues increased by thls amount.

ln the statement of activities, certain operating expenses--compensated
absences (vacation and sick leave)--and other postemployment benefits are

measured by the amounts earned during the year. ln the Governmental Funds,
expenditures for these items are measured by the amount of financial Íesources
used (essentially, the amounts actually paid).

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of
current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in
Govemmental Funds:

Accrued interest
lnsurance provision

The issuance of long-term debt (e.9., bonds, leases) provides current financial
resources to Governmental Funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-
term debt consumes the current financial resources of Governmental Funds'
Neither transaction, however, has any effect on net position. Also, Governmenlal
Funds report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts and similar ltems
when debt is first lssued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in

the statement of activities. This amount is the net effect of these differences in

the treatment of long-term debt and related items.

Repayment of bond principal

lssuance of general obligation bond
Amortization of bond discounts, premiums and refunding loss

Repayment on note principal

Repayment of authority lease obligations
Repayment of capital lease obllgations
lssuance of capital lease obligations

CHANGE IN NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTALACTIVITIES

See accompany¡ng nofes to the basic financial statements.
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$ 2,571,772

7,912,938
(9,903,815)
(1,990,87Ð

1,460,555

(2,074,619)

'137,623
3,432,236
3,569,859

'12,82O,',104

(7,900,000)

942,645
1,481,392

209,644
1,759,717

(2,040,528)

7,272,974

$ 10,809,664
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUND
JUNE 30,2014

ASSETS

CURRENTASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Due from other funds
Due from other governments
lnventories

TOTAL CURRENTASSETS

CAPITAL ASSETS, net

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABlL¡TIES
Due to other funds
Accounts payable
Compensated absences
Other postemployment benefits

TOTAL CU RRENT LIABI LITIES

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

See accompanying notes to the basic tinancial statements.
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Enterprise
Fund
Food

Service Fund

ç 734,479
215,000
172,',127

145,066

1,266,672

167,013

1,433,685

108,871
102,2',|'7

195,832
187.538

594,458

167,013
672,214

$ 839,227



EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN FUND NET POS¡TION
PROPRIETARY FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,20'14

OPERATING REVENUES
Food service revenue

OPERATING EXPENSES
Personnel
Operating
Purchased services
Depreciation

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING LOSS

NONOPERAT¡NG REVENUES
Earnings on investments
State sources
Federal sources

TOTAL NONOPERATI NG REVEN UES

CHANGE IN NET POS¡TION

NET POSITION AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET POSITION AT END OF YEAR

See accompany¡ng noúes to the basic financial statements.
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$ 1,363,171

Enterprise
Fund
Food

Service Fund

2,547,033
1,763,992

49,911
12,459

4,373,295

(3,O10,124)

210
309,288

2,366,517
2,676,015

(334,109)

1,173,336

$ 839,227



EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2014

t

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from users
Cash payments to employees for services
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services

NET CASH USED BY OPERAT]NG ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
St¡ate sources
Federal sources

NET CASH PROVIDED BY NONCAPTTAL FINANGING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of capital assets

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
lnterest received

NET DECREASE ]N CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINN]NG OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH USED BY OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

Operating loss
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash used by operating activities

Depreciation
Donated foods
(lncrease) decrease in

Due from other funds
lnventories

lncrease in
Accounts payable

Employee benefits payable

NET CASH USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES
Noncash activities

Donated foods

See accompanying nofes to the basic financial statements.
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Enterprise
Fund
Food

Service Fund

$

309,288
2,O71,029
2,380,317

(128,323)

210

(111,097)

845,576

g 734,479

$ (3,010,124)

12,459
233,964

2V1,477
(42,3p4)

84,382
86.845

$ (2,363,301)

$ 233,964
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30,2014

Private Purpose Trust Funds

Expendable
Scholarships

Non -
Expendable
Scholarships

Agency Funds
Student
Activlties Concessions

Total
Flduclary

Funds

90,695
248,935

1,491
89,257

ASSETS
Gash and cash equivalents
lnvestments

TOTAL ASSETS

$ 47,992 $
56,126 34,559

54,069

19,510 $ 89,257 $ 1,491 $ 158,250

104,',l18

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Due to student groups

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Held in trust for benefits and
other purposes $ 104,118 $ 54,06e $

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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89,257 '1,491

1,491
89,257
89,257 1,491 90,748

$ $ 158,187

f



EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SGHOOL DISTR¡CT
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2014

Private Purpose ïrust Funds

ADDITIONS
Gifts and contributions
lnvestment income

TOTAL ADDITIONS

DEDUCT¡ONS
Scholarships awarded and fees paid

CHANGE IN NET POS¡TION

NET POSITION AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET POSITION AT END OF YEAR

See accompanying nofes to the basic financial statements.
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$ 104,118 $ 54,069

$ $

Expendable
Scholarships

7,750
264

8,014

16.200

(8,186)

112,304

1,289

(e04)

54,973

50
335

385



EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2014

ç

NOTE A. SUMMARY OF S¡GN¡FICANT ACCOUNT¡NG POLICIES

The basic financial statements of the East Stroudsburg Area School District (the "School
District") have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to government units. The Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard setting body for establishing
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant of the
School District's accounting policies are described below.

Schoof District

East Stroudsburg Area School District operates six elementary schools, two intermediate
schools and two high schools in Monroe and Pike Gounties, Pennsylvania. The School
District operates under current standards prescribed by the Pennsylvania Department of
Education in accordance with the provision of the School Laws of Pennsylvania. East
Stroudsburg Area School District is a unit established, organized and empowered by the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania for the express purpose of carrying out, on the local level,

the Commonwealth's obligation to public education, as established by the constitution of the
Commonwealth and by the School Law Code of the same (Article ll; Act 150, July 8, 1968).
As specified under the School Law Code of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, this and all
other school districts of the state "shall be and hereby are vested as, bodies corporate, with
all necessary powers to carry out the provisions of this act" (Article ll, Section 211).

Board of School Directors

The public school system of the Commonwealth shall be administered by a board of school
directors, to be elected or appointed, as hereinafter provided. At each election of school
directors, each qualified voter shall be entitled to cast one vote for each school director to be
elected. The School District is governed by a board of nine School Directors who are
residents of the School District and who are elected every two years, on a staggered basis,
for a four-year term. The Board of School Directors has the power and duty to establish,
equip, furnish and maintain a sufficient number of elementary, secondary and other schools
necessary to educate every person, residing in such district, between the ages of six and 21

years, who may attend. ln order to establish, enlarge, equip, furnish, operate and maintain
any schools herein provided, or to pay any school's indebtedness which the School District
is required to pay, or to pay any indebtedness that may at any time hereafter be created by
the School District, the Board of School Directors ís vested with all the necessary authority
and power annually to levy and collect the necessary taxes required and granted by the
legislature, in addition to the annual state appropriation, and is vested with all necessary
power and authority to comply with and carry out any or all of the provisions of the Public
School Code of 1949.

-24 -



EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2014

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT AGGOUNTING POLICIES (Gontinued)

Administration

The Superintendent of the Schools shall be the executive office of the Board of School
Directors and, in that capacity shall administer the School District in conformity with Board
policies and the School Laws of Pennsylvania. The Superintendent shall be directly
responsible to, and therefore appointed by, the Board of School Directors. The
Superintendent shall be responsible for the overall administration, supervision and operation
of the School District.

The District's Business Manager, recommended by the Superintendent and appointed by

the Board of School Directors, shall supervise and coordinate all business aspects of the
School District. ln this capacity, the Business Manager shall be responsible to ensure that
all work accomplished by him or by persons under his supervision, is in the best interests of
the School District. The Business Manager is directly responsible to the Superintendent.

Reportina Entitv

The accompanying basic financial statements comply with the provisions of GASB
Statement No. 61 , The Financial Repofting Entity: Omnibus, in that the financial statements
include all organizations, activities and functions for which the School District is financially
accountable. Financial accountability is defined as the appointment of a voting majority of a
component unit's board and either (1) the School District's ability to impose its will over a

component unit, or (2) the possibility that the component unit will provide a financial benefit
or impose a financial burden on the School District. ln addition, component units can be

other organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the School
District are such that exclusion would cause the School District's financial statements to be

misleading. This report presents the activities of the East Stroudsburg Area School District.
The School District is not a component unit of another reporting entity nor does it have any
component units.

Joint Ventures

Monroe Career & Technlcal tnstitute (MCTI) is a separate entity. lt was organized by the

four public school districts in Monroe County to provide services in the county. Each of the
public school districts appoints three members to serve on the joint operating committee,
and each has an ongoing financial responsibility to fund MCTI.

Coloníat Intermediate lJnit #20 (CIU) is a separate legal entity. lt was organized by the

constituent school districts in Monroe, Pike and Northampton Counties to provide special
education services to the school districts. Each member school district appoints one
member to serve on the Board of Directors of the ClU. The School District contracts with

the CIU to provide special education services for District students.
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I

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Gontinued)

Basis of PresentatÍon and Accountino

Government-Wde Financial Súafemenús - The statement of net position and the
statement of activities display information about the School District as a whole. These
statements include the financial activities of the primary government, except for Fiduciary
Funds. The statements distinguish between those activities of the School District that are
governmental and those that are considered business-type activities.

The government-wide statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. This is the same approach used in the
preparation of the Proprietary Fund financial statements but differs from the manner in which
Governmental Funds financial statements are prepared. Governmental Funds financial
statements therefore include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better identify the
relationship between the government-wide statements and the statements for Governmental
Funds. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is
incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as
revenues in the year for which they are levied, Grants and similar items are recognized as
revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

The government-wide statement of activities presents a comparison between direct
expenses and program revenues for each segment of the business-type activities of the
School District and for each function or program of the School District's governmental
activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a service,
program, or department and therefore clearly identifiable to a particular function.

Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or services offered by
the program and grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or
capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues, which are not classified as Program
revenues, are presented as general revenues of the School District, with certain limited
exceptions. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent
to which each business segment or governmental function is self-financing or draws from
the general revenues of the School District.

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-
wide financial statements.

Fund Financlal Sfaúemenús - Fund financial statements report detailed information about

the School District. The focus of Governmental and Proprietary Funds financial statements
is on major funds rather than reporting funds by type. Each major fund is presented in a
separate column. Nonmajor funds are aggregated and presented in a single column (Other
Governmental Funds). Fiduciary Funds are reported by fund type.
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NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFIGANT AGCOUNTING POLICIES (Gontinued)

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its
measurement focus. All Governmental Funds are accounted for using the cunent financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are
recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered
to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter
to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the School District considers
revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the fiscal period.
Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual
accounting. However, debt service expenditurest as well as expenditures related to
compensated absences, and claims and judgments are recorded only when payment is due.
The financial statements for Governmental Funds are a balance sheet, which generally
includes only current assets and current liabilities, and a statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances, which reports on the sources (i.e., revenues
and other financing sources) and uses (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) of
current financial resources.

The Proprietary Fund is accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus.
With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of
this fund are included on the statement of net position. The statement of revenues,
expenses and changes in net position presents increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases
(i.e., expenses) in net position. The statement of cash flows provides information about how
the School District finances and meets the cash flow needs of its proprietary activities.

Trust Funds are reported using the economic resources measurement focus.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the School
District's policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are
needed.

Fund Accountino

The School District uses funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. Fund
accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management
by segiegating transactions related to ceftain School District functions or activities. A fund is
defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. The various
funds of the School District are grouped into the categories governmental, proprietary and
fiduciary.

Governmental Funds

General Fund - The General Fund is used to account for all financial resources except
those required to be accounted for in another fund. The General Fund balance is available
for any purpose provided it is expended or transferred according to the general laws of
Pennsylvania.
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NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFIGANT ACCOUNTING POL¡CIES (Continued)

Gapital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for financial
resources to be used for the acquisition and construction of capital equipment and
improvements in accordance with the applicable general obligation bond agreements.

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the proceeds of
specific revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specific purposes.

The School District's Activíty Fundis accounted for in this fund type.

Proprietary Fund

Enterprise Fund - The Enterprise Fund (Food Service Fund) is used to account for
operations (1) that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business
enterprises:where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including
depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be
financed or recovered primarily through user charges or (2) where the governing body has
decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred and/or net
income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control,
accountability, or other purposes.

Fiducíary Funds

Private-Purpose Trust Funds - Private-Purpose Trust Funds account for the receipts and
disbursements of monies contributed to the School District for scholarships and memorials.

Agency Funds - The Agency Funds account for the receipts and disbursements of monies
from student activity organizations. These organizations exist at the explicit approval,
subject to revocation, of the School District governing body. This accounting reflects the
School District agency relationship with the student activity organizations. Accordingly,
receipts and disbursements of the Agency Funds are not included in the revenues and
expenditures of the School District. Agency Funds are custodial in nature (assets equal
liabilities) and do not involve measurement of results of operations.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The School District's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand,
demand deposits and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less
from the date of acquisition.

lnvestments

lnvestments are valued at fair value.
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NOTE A - S.UMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Gontinued)

S ho rt-Term I nþrtu n d Rec eiv ab I es/ P ava bl es

During the course of operations, transactions may occur between individual funds for goods
provided or services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as "due from
other funds" or "due to other funds" on the Governmental Funds balance sheet. Short-term
interfund loans are classified as "interfund receivables/payables." These amounts are
eliminated in the statement of net position, except for amounts due between governmental
and business-type activities, which, when present, are shown as internal balances.

Inventories

lnventory of purchased food and paper supplies within the Proprietary Fund is carried at
cost using the first-in, firsþout method of accounting and is subsequently charged to
expense when consumed. lnventory of donated foods is valued at fair market value as

established by the U.S. Department of Agriculture.

Prepaid Exoenses

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are
recorded as prepaid items in both the government-wide and fund financial statements.

CapiúalAssefs

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment and construction in progress, are
reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the
government-wide financial statements. The School District defines a capital asset as an

asset with an initial, individual cost equal to or greater than $1,500 or purchased with debt
proceeds and must also have an estimated useful life in excess of one year. Gapital assets
are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed.
Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend asset lives are not capitalized.

Property, plant and equipment of the School District are depreciated using the straightline
method over the.following estimated useful lives:

Years

Buildings and building improvements
Furniture, fixtures, equipment and vehicles

15-50
5-15

Provision for lnsurance Reserve

The School District participates in an insurance pool for employee health. The advance
payments held in reserve representing future expenses have been recorded in the
accompanying statement of net position as a prepaid expense (asset).
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NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIF¡GANT AGCOUNTING POLICIES (Gontinued)

Lons-Term Obliqations

ln the government-wide financial statements and the Proprietary Fund in the fund financial
statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the
applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or Proprietary Fund statement of
net position, Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the life of the
bonds. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount.

In the fund financial statements, Governmental Funds recognize bond premiums and
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of
debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances
are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as
other financing uses. lssuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds

received, are reported as debt service expenditures.

Compensated Absences

The School District's policies regarding vacation, personal and sick time permit employees
to accumulate earned but unused time. The liability for these compensated absences is

recorded as long-term debt in the governmentwide financial statements. A liability for these
amounts is reported in the Governmental Funds only if they have matured, for example, as a
result of employee resignations or retirements.

Deferred O utflows/l nflows of Resou rces

ln addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section
for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred
outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future
period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure)
until then. The School District's deferred outflows on the statement on net position consist
of deferred charges on debt refundings, net of accumulated amoftization. A deferred charge
on refunding results from the ditference in the carrying value of refunded debt and 'its
reacquisition prices. This amount is defened and amortized over the shorter of the life of
the refunded or refunding debt.

ln addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate
section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element,
deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a
future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that
time. The School District has only one type of item, which arises only under a modified
accrual basis of accounting that qualifies for repofting in this category. Accordingly, the
item, unavailable revenue, is reported only in the Governmental Funds balance sheet, The

Governmental Funds report unavailable revenues from property taxes. These amounts are

deferred and recognized as an inflow of resources in the period that the amounts become
available.
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NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Gontinued)

Net PosÍtion

Net position represents the difference between assets, deferred outflows of resources,
liabilities and defened inflows of resources. Net investment in capital assets consists of
capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balance of any
borrowing used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Net
position is reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either
through the enabling legislation adopted by the School District or through external
restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting pr¡nciples generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Fund Balance and GASB Statement No.54

The School District previously implemented GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance
Repofting and Governmental Fund Type Defìnitions. This statement provides more clearly
defined fund balance categoríes to make the nature and extent of the constraints placed on
the School District's fund balances more transparent. The following classifications describe
the relative strength of the spending constraints:

Nonspendable - Amounts that cannot be spent either because they are not
in spendable form or because of legal or contractual constraints. Fund
balance types of this category are prepaid expenses.

Restricted - Amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes stipulated
by external resource providers or through enabling legislation.

Committed - Amounts that are constrained for specific purposes that are
internally imposed by the government through formal action of the highest
level of decision-making authority (the Board of Directors) and do not lapse at
year-end. To be reported as committed, amounts cannot be used for any
other purpose unless the School District takes the same highest level action
to remove or change the constraint.

Assrþned - Amounts the School District intends to use for a specific purpose.
lntent can be expressed by the Board of Directors or by an official or body to
which the Board of Directors delegates the authority. The School District has
delegated such authority to the Business Manager.

a

a

a

a

lJnassigned - Amounts not contained in other classifications. Unassigned
amounts are technically available for any purpose.

a
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NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The Board of School Directors establishes (and modifies or rescinds) fund balance
commitments by passage of a resolution. Assigned fund balance is intended to be used by
the govemment for specific purposes but does not meet the criteria to be classified as
restricted or committed. The details of the fund balances are included in the Governmental
Funds balance sheet (page 15). Restricted funds are used first as appropriate, followed by
committed resources and then assigned resources, to the extent that expenditure authority
has been budgeted by the Board of School Directors. The School District does reserve the
right to first reduce unassigned fund balance to defer the use of these other classified funds.
ln the event that unassigned fund balance becomes zero, then assigned and committed
fund balances are used in that order.

NOTE B. CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash

Custodial Credit Rísk - Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure,
the District's deposits may not be returned to it. The School District does not have a deposit
policy for custodial credit risk. As of June 30, 2014, the School District's bank balance of
$32,519,897 was exposed to custodial credit risk as follows:

$ 250,312FDIC insured

Uninsured and collateral held by pledging bank's trust
department not in the School District's name

Uninsured

10,7'19,620

21,549,965

$ 32,519,897

lnterest Rafe Rislr - The School District's investment policy limits investment maturities in
accordance with the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania School Gode as a means of managing
its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.

lnvestments

As of June 30,2014, the School District had the following investments and maturities:

Maturities

Fair Value
1to5
Years

$ 43,328,212
128.471

$ 32,293,372 $ 11,034,840
128 71

$ 43,456,683 $ 32,293,372 $ 11,

Less Than
1 YearInvestment Type

State investment pools

Ceilíficates of deposit
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NOTE B - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Gontinued)

Credit Rlsk - State law permits the School District to invest funds in the following types of
investments:

Obligations of (1) the United States of America or any of its agencies or
instrumentalities backed by the full faith and credit of the United States of
America, (2) the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania or any of its agencies or
instrumentalities backed by the full faith and credit of the Commonwealth, or
(3) any political subdivision of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania or any of
its agencies or instrumentalities backed by the full faith and credit of the
political subdivision.

The School District's investment policy does not further limit its investment choices. As of
June 30, 2014, the School District's investment in the state Ínvestment pools was rated
AAAm by Standard & Poor's.

Although not registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission and not subject to
formal regulatory oversight, the state investment pool is subject to an independent annual
audit. The fair value in the external investment pool is equivalent to the value of the pool
shares.

Concentration of Credit Rbk - As of June 30, 2014, the District's investments in
certificates of deposits did not exceed 5o/o of the School District's total investments.

NOTE C. TAXES . REAL ESTATE AND OTHER

The School Board is authorized by state law to levy property taxes for School District
operations, capital improvements and debt service. Property taxes are based on assessed
values of alltaxable property within the School District. Taxable real property was assessed
at $639,742,690, combined for Monroe County fi440,904,470 and Pike County for
$198,838,220. The tax rate for the year was $128.94 mills per $1,000 of assessed valuation
for Pike Gounty and $180.81 mills per $1,000 of assessed valuation for Monroe County.

Taxes are levied on August 1 and payable in the following periods:

Discount period........ August 1 to September 30 - 2% oÍ gross levy
Face period .......October 1 to November 30
Penalty period........ ..December 1 to January I - 10% of gross levy
Lien date... .......,........January 1

School District taxes are billed and collected by the local elected tax collector. Property
taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of August 1.
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NOTE D. RECEIVABLES

Receivables at June 30, 2014, consisted of taxes, other revenue and intergovernmental
grants and entitlements. The real estate taxes receivable account represents real estate
transfer taxes and prior year uncollected tax levies. All receivables are considered fully
collectible due to the ability to lien propefly for the nonpayment of taxes, the stable condition
of state programs and the current year guarantee of federal funds.

A summary of receivables by fund is as follows:
General Food
Fund Service Fund

Realestate taxes
Earned income taxes
Local service taxes
Transfer taxes
Federal subsidies
State subsidies
Other governments
Other revenue

General Fund
Special Revenue Fund
Food Service Fund
Capital Projects Fund
Capital Projects Fund

$ 16,954,096
18,542
1,559

98,217
1,684,744
1,O81,O22

3,273
319,925

143,894
28,233

$

$ 20,061,368 $ 172.127

NOTE E - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES AND TRANSFERS

The composition of interfund balances as of June 30,2014, is as follows:

Due to/from Other Funds

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount

Special Revenue Fund
General Fund
General Fund
General Fund
Food Service Fund

$ 85
595

215,000
3,275,341

108,871

$ 3,599,892

The amounts between the Food Service Fund and the General Fund are interfund
borrowings to pay for operations. The amounts between the Food Service Fund and the
Capital Projects Fund are for renovations to facilities or purchases of equipment. The
amounts between the General Fund and Special Revenue Fund are for fees and other
expenses for student athletics.
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NOTE E - ¡NTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES AND TRANSFERS (Contlnued)

lnterfund Transîers

The School District typically transfers funds from the General Fund to the Capital Projects
Fund to pay for improvements and capital acquisitions.

Transfer ln Transfer Out Amount

Capital Projects Fund General Fund $ 15,085,341

NOTEF- GAPITALASSETS

Capital assets balances and activity for the year ending June 30, 2014, are as follows:

Beglnnlng
Balance,
Restated

End¡ng
Balance

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

Capltal assels not belng depreclated

Land
Constructlon ln progress

TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS NOT

BEING DEPRECIATED

Capltal assets belng depreolated

Slte lmprovements
Bulldlng and bulldlng lmprovements

Furnlture and equlpment
TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS

BEING DEPRECIATED

Accumulated depreclatlon
Slte lmprovements
Bulldlng and bulldlng lmprovements

Fumlture and equlpment
TOTAL ACCUMUL.ATED
DEPRECIATION

TOTAL CAPITALASSETS
BEING DÉPRECIATED, NEt

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITI ES

CAPITALASSETS, NEt

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
Capllal assets belng depreciated

Machlnory and equlpment

Accumulated depreclation
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

CAPITAL ASSETS, NEt

$

lncreases Decreasss

$$5,198,539
1.745.O22 244,844 n.745.0221

$ 5.'198,539

244.844

6,947,56r 244,844 t1,745,022) 5,443,383

(4.514.286)

11,055,767
244,620,526
28,003,963

9,913,818 (4,514,286) 283,680,256

11,055,767
239,112,174

28,112,789

5,508,352
4,405,466

278,280,724

(6,65r,769)
(58,1 01 ,809)
(15,372,126)

(512,47g',l,

(6,130,201)
(4.013,751) 2.067.576

(7,164,2481
(64,232,010)
(17,328,301)

(80.125,704) (10.656.431) 2,057,576 (88,724,559)

198,155,020 4ø42,6131 (2,456,710)

205,102,581

3f 5,682
(264,533)

(497,769) (4.205,7321

128,325
(12,459)

200,399,080

444,005

51,149 5.884 .013

CAPITAL ASSETS, net
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NOTE G. LONG-TERM DEBT

Descriptions of debt outstanding as of June 30,2014, are as follows:

General Oblisation Notes - Series 1998

The School District incurred general obligation notes for $10,000,000 on January 2, 1998.
Proceeds of the notes were used for general construction costs and to pay the costs of
issuing the notes. The notes mature from June 1, 1998 to June 1,2018. lnterest rates are
variable based on market rates.

General Oblisation Notes - Series 1999

The School District incurred general obligation notes for $7,000,000 on April 14, 1999.
Proceeds of the notes were used for general construction costs and to pay the costs of
issuing the notes. The notes mature from December 1, 2000 to December 1,2019. lnterest
rates are variable based on market rates.

General Oblioation Notes - Series 20044

The School District issued $8,700,000 General Obligation Notes, Series A of 2004, on
November 1, 2004. Proceeds of the notes will be used: (1) to refund a portion of the School
District's outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series A of 1998; General Obligation
Bonds, Series AA of 1998; General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2000; General Obligation
Bonds, Series of 2001; General Obligation Bonds, Series A of 2001; General Obligation
Bonds, Seríes of 2000; and General Obligation Bonds, Series A of 2002; and (2) to pay the
costs of issuing the notes. The notes mature from November 15, 2005 to November 15,

2018. lnterest rates vary from2.OOo/o to 4.00%.

Note Pavable 2006lssue - Colonial Academv

The School District incurred $735,080, which is a portion of the debt issued to finance the
ColonialAcademy. The School Dístrict's obligations mature from June 30, 2006 to June 30,
2030. lnterest is payable at7.71%.

General OblÍqation Bonds - Series 20074

The School District issued $37,500,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series A of 2007, on
November 1, 2007. Proceeds of the bonds were used to provide additional funds for
designing, acquiring, constructing, equipping and furnishing additions, alterations and
renovations to the High School South and other capital improvements to facilities owned and
operated by the School District, to capitalize a poilion of the interest on the bonds and to
pay the costs of issuing the bonds, The bonds mature from September 1, 2009 to
September 1,2027. lnterest rate is 7.75o/o.
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NOTE G - LONG-TERM DEBT (Gontinued)

General Obliaation Notes - Series 2007

The School District issued $81,130,000 General Obligation Notes, Series of 2007, on
August 15,2007. Proceeds of the notes will be used: (1) to currently refund the School
District's outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series A of 1998, outstanding in the
aggregate principal amount of $20,810,000; (2) to advance refund the School District's
outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2003A, outstanding in the aggregate
principal amount of $9,990,000; (3) to currently refund a portion of the School District's
outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2003, outstanding in the aggregate
principal amount of $9,745,000; (4) to advance refund a portion of the School District's
outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2004, outstanding in the aggregate
principal amount of $9,990,000; (5) to advance refund the School District's outstanding
General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2007, outstanding in the aggregate principal amount of
$39,000,000; and (6) to pay the costs of issuing the notes. The notes mature from
September 1,2007 to September 1, 2039. lnterest rates vary from 3.70% to 5.00%.

GeneralObliqation Bonds - Series 2008

The School District issued $32,320,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2008, on
April 15, 2009. Proceeds of the bonds were used to provide additionalfunds for designing,
acquiring, constructing, equipping and furnishing additions, alterations and renovations to
the Middle Smithfield Elementary School, to provide for the acquisition of real estate, and
other capital improvements to facilities owned and operated by the School District, to
capitalize a portion of the interest on the bonds and to pay the costs of issuing the bonds.
The bonds mature from September 1 , 2O1O to September 1, 2029. lnterest rates vary from
4.00o/o to 5.00%.

The School District issued $12,075,000 General Obligation Notes, Series of 2009, and
General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2009, on July 9, 2009. Proceeds of the notes, in the
aggregate principal amount of $8,415,000, will be used: (1) to currently refund a portion of
the School District's outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2005, (2) to currently
refund a portion of the School District's outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series A of
2005, (3) to currently refund a portion of the School District's outstanding General Obligation
Bonds, Series of 2006, (4) to advance refund a portion of the School District's outstanding
General Obligation Bonds, Series A ol 2007, and (5) to pay related costs and expenses,
including the costs of issuing the notes. Proceeds of the bonds, in the amount of
$3,660,000 will be used: (1) to currently refund a portion of the School District's outstanding
General Obligation Notes, Series of 2007, and (2) to pay related costs and expenses,
including the costs of issuing the bonds. The notes mature from May 15,2023 to May 15,

2030. The bonds mature from May 15,2011 to May 15, 2023. lnterest rates vary from
3.50o/o to 4.75%.
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NOTE G - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

General Oblioation Bonds - Series 20094

The School District issued $15,015,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series A of 2009, on
October 26, 2009. Proceeds of the bonds will be used: (1) to currently refund the School
District's outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series AA of 2001, (2') to currently refund
the School District's outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2003, (3) to currently
refund the School District's outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2004, and
(4) to pay related costs and expenses, including the costs of issuing the 2009A bonds. The
bonds mature from Augusl1,2010 to August 1,2021. lnterest rate is 3.00%.

General Oblioation Bonds - Series 2010

The School District issued $11,345,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2010, on
April 19, 2010. Proceeds of the bonds will be used: (1) to currently refund the School
District's outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series A of 2002, (2) to currently refund the
School Distríct's outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2005, and (3) to pay

related costs and expenses, including the costs of issuing the 2010 bonds. The bonds
mature from December 1, 2010 to December 1,2013. lnterest rates vary from 3.20% to
3.60%.

The School District issued $1,220,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series A of 2010, on
October 6, 2010. Proceeds of the bond issue will be used to provide funds for the J.T.
Lambert roof replacement. The bonds mature on September 1,2027. lnterest rate is
5.00%.

General Obliaation Bonds - Series 20104

The School District issued $9,685,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series A of 2010, on
August 23,2010. Proceeds of this bond issue will be used to currently refund the School
District's outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series A of 2005, and to pay related costs
and expenses, includíng the costs of issuing the bonds. The bonds mature from
November 5, 2010 to November 15, 2019. lnterest rate is 2.36%.

General Oblisation Bonds - Series 2011

The School District issued $6,860,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2011, on

June20, 2011. Proceeds of this bond issue will be used to currently refund the School
District's outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2006, and to pay related costs
and expenses, including the costs of issuing the 2011 bonds. The bonds mature from May
15, 2012 to November 15, 2019. lnterest rate is 3.01%.
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NOTE G - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

General Oblisation Bonds - Series 20114

The School District issued $2,500,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series A of 2011, on

June 20, 2011. Proceeds of this bond issue will be used to provide funds for energy
improvements and upgrades to Resica Elementary School and other miscellaneous capital
expenditures of the School Dístrict and to pay the related costs and expenses, including the
costs of issuing the 201 1A bonds. The bonds mature from May 15, 2012 to November 15,

2031. lnterest rate is 3.01o/o.

Qualified Zone Academv Bonds, Series 2011

The School District issued $525,000 Qualified Zone Academy Bonds, Series 2011, on
September 20,2010. Proceeds of this bond issue will be used to provide funds to upgrade
teihnology, electrical system, fire system, surveillance system, sounds system and a
backup génerator as capital expenditures of the School District at JM Hill Elementary School
and to pay related costs and expenses, including the costs of issuing the 2011 bonds, The
bonds mature September 1,2029. lnterest rate is 8%.

General Oblisation Bonds - Series of 2012

The School District issued $7,495,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2012, on

January 3, 2012. Proceeds of this bond issue will be used to provide funds to currently
refund General Obligation Bonds, Series 2OO4A and to pay related costs and expenses,
including the costs of issuing the 2Q12 bonds. The bonds mature in 2019 at various interest
rates of the refunded bonds.

General Oblioation Bonds - Series A of 2012

The School District issued $2,500,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series A of 2012, on

January 9,2012. Proceeds of this bond issue will be used to provide funds for capital

expenditures of the School District at JM Hill Elementary School and to pay related costs

and expenses, including the costs of issuing the 2012 Series A bonds. The bonds mature in
2032 at varying interest rates.

General Obliaation Bonds - Series of 2013

On December 19, 2013, the School District issued $7,900,000 General Obfigation Bonds,

Series of 2013. Proceeds of this bond issue will þe used to partially refund the School

District's outstanding General Obligation Bonds, Series A of 2007, and to pay the costs in
connection with the issuance of the bonds. The bonds bear an interest rate of 3.1 1% over
the life of the bonds andwillfully mature in September2027. The refunding resulted in an

economic gain of $1,277,640.
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NOTE G - LONG-TERM DEBT (Gontlnued)

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for long-term debt are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30, Principal lnterest Totals

2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
202Qto 2Q24
2O25 lo 2029
2O3Oto 2034
2035 to 2039
2040

Year Ending
June 30,

2015
2016
2017

$ 8,702,178
8,898,089
9,374,227
9,905,365

10,227,264
58,100,724
73,772,576
17,139,908

25,000
5,000

$ 8,809,918
8,523,023
8,244,174
7,966,274
7,640,698

30,623,985
15,341,695

517,365
4,113

118

$ 17,512,096
17,421,112
17,618,401
17,871,639
17,867,962
88,724,709
99,114,271
17,657,273

29,113
5,118

Totals

$ 235,348
234,805
186,190

$ 656,343

$ 196,150,331 $ 87,671,363 $ 283,821,694

Authoritv Lease

The School District is named as a lessee, along with the Monroe Career & Technical
lnstitute and the three other member school districts, of the Monroe Career & Technical
lnstitute in a lease agreement with the Monroe County Area Vocational-Technical School
Authority. The original liability of $2,261,218 was computed by using the estimated sharing
fraction against the outstanding principal on the Guaranteed School Revenue Bonds, Series
of 1996 and Series of 2001, issued by the Authority. The sharing fraction fluctuates
annually and is computed on a two-factor formula based on the school district's pro rata
share of the market value of real estate and the average daily membership of the student
body. The school districts are billed annually.

Annual payment requirements to maturity for the lease agreement are as follows:

Principal lnterest

$ 217,087
223,290

$

182 177

$ 622,554

18,261
11,515
4,013
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NOTE c - LONG-TERM DEBT (Gontinued)

Capital Leases

The School District from time to time enters into capital lease arrangements with its vendors
to finance equipment purchases through the vendor. Currently, the School District holds
several computer purchase leases from Apple, HP and Cisco. These lease agreements
qualify as capital leases for accounting purposes and, therefore, have been recorded at the
present value of their future minimum lease payments as of the inception date.

The assets acquired through capital leases are as follows:

Computer equipment
Accumulated depreciation

$ 7,282,505
(3,534,411)

$ 1,470,633
1,063,508

528,595
(125,075)

$3, 748.094

The computer equipment acquired under capital leases is included in furniture and
equipment in Note F.

The future minimum lease obligations and the net present value of minimum lease
payments as of June 30,2014, are as follows:

Year Endi June 30. Amount

2015
2016
2017
Amount representing interest

PRESENT VALUE OF MINIMUM
LEASE PAYMENTS $ 2,937,661

Defeased Debt

The School District has advance-refunded various bond issues by creating separate
irrevocable trust funds containing U.S. Government securities or securities collateralized by
U.S. Government securities. The securities and earnings thereon are considered sufficient
to fully service the bonds until they are called or mature. For financial reporting purposes,

the bonds are considered defeased and the liability for those bonds has been removed from
the accounts of the School District. As of June 30, 2014, the School District has defeased
debt outstanding of $38,070,000.
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¡

NOTE H - CHANGES IN LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Long-term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2014, was as follows:

GENERAL OBLIGATION NOTES

Serles of 1 998
Series of 1999
Serles A of 2004
Serles of 2006
Serles of 2007
Serles of 2009

TOTALGENERAL
OBLIGATION NOTES

Balance
Julv I . 2013

$ 3,595,000 $
2,725,000

550,000
541,931

73,365,000
8,415,000

Addltlons/ Reductlons/

Refundlngs Maturitles

$ (ô45,000) $

(410,000)
(230,000)
(21,3s2)

(175,000)

2,950,000 $
2,315,000

320,000
520,539

73,190,000

Balance
June 30, 2014

Amount Due

Wthln Ons
Year

680,000
430,000
250,000
22,074

5,000

89,191,931

9,4't5.000

(1,48r,392) 87,710,539 1,367,074

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
Serles A of 2007
Serles of 2008
Seiles of 2009
Ser¡os A of 2009
Serles of 2010
Se¡les of 2010 QSCB
Serle8 A of 2010
Serles of 2011

Serles A of 2011

Serles D of 2011 QZAB
Series of2012
Serles A of 2012
Serles of2013

TOTAL GENERAL
OBLIGATION BONDS

Defened amounts
lssuance dlscount
lssuance premlum

TOTAL DEFERRED
AMOUNTS
TOTAL GENERAL
OBLIGATION BONDS, net

30,800,000
32,305,000
3,405,000

14,190,000
4,690,000
1,139,063
8,160,000
5,860,000
2,400,000

495,833
7,490,000
2,405,000

(7,620,000)
(5,000)

(140,000)

(695,000)
(2,530,000)

(75,937)
(850,000)

(070,000)

f 00,000)
(25,1671

(5,000)
(100,000)

23,180,000

32,300,000
3,265,000

13,495,000
2,160,000
I,063,f 26
7,330,000
5,190,000
2,300,000

466,666
7,485,000
2,305,000

7,900,000

1,550,000
5,000

175,000
895,000

2,160,000
75,937

1,305,000
680,000
105,000

25,167
5,000

100,000
230,000

1 13,359,896

(315)

5,918.031

5.917.716

119,277,6',12 7,900,000

832,1 98

2,656,850

7.535.s68

$ 221,549,6A4

7,900,000 _

7,900,000 ('12,820,104\

258
1855.7'13)+

(855,455)

('13,675,559)

(209,644)

(1,759,717)

792 7,315,104

(57)
l8

5,0ô2,261

113,502,053

622,664

2,937,661

7,315,104

217,087

1,395,959

VO-TECH AUTHORITY LEASE

CAPITAL LEASES, restated

COMPENSATED ABSENCES, restated 4,

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT
BENEFITS

2,O40,528

455,'l0l

- 

1,706,363

$_9,999J91_ $ (f3,660,232)

5.167.426

9.241.931
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NOTE I - DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURGES AND UNAVAILABLE AND UNEARNED
REVENUE

General Fund

Unavailable revenues represent primarily delinquent taxes not collected within 60 days
subsequent to the School District's year-end. lt is expected that these receivables will be
collected and included in revenues of future fiscal years. ln the Governmental Funds
financialstatements, these receivables are reported as unearned revenue.

At June 30, 2014, deferred inflow of resources consisted of delinquent taxes receivable of
$13,003,920.

NOTEJ. PENSIONPLAN

School districts in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania participate in the state administered
pension program. Under the program, contributions are made by each of three parties-the
School District, the state and the employee. All full-time employees of the School District
and part-time employees who meet certain minimum employment requirements participate
in the program.

PIan Description

Name of PIan: Public School Employees' Retirement System (the "System").

Type of Plan: Governmental cost-sharing multiple-employer a01(a) defined benefít plan.

Benefi'fs: Retirement and disability, legislatively mandated ad l¡oc cost-of-living adjust-
ments, healthcare insurance premium assistance to qualifying annuitants.

Authorlty. The Public School Employees' Retirement Code (Act No. 96 of October 2, 1975,
as amended) (24 Pa. C. S. 8101-8535).

Annual Financíal Report. The System issues a Comprehensive Annual Financial Repoft
(CAFR) that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the
plan. A copy of the report may be obtained by writing to Beth Girman, Office of Financial
Management, PublÍc School Employees'Retirement System, 5 North 5th Street, Harrisburg,
PA 17101-1905 or by emailing Beth at bgirman@pa.gov. This CAFR is also available on
the publications page of the PSERS website at urvvw.psers.sfaúe.pa,us.

Fundina Policv

Authority. The contribution policy is established in the Public School Employees'
Retirement Code and requires contributions by active members, employers and the
Commonwealth.
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NOTE J - PENSION PLAN (Gontinued)

Contribution Raúes

Member Gontributions

Active members who joined the System prior to July 22,1983, contribute at 5.25%
(Membership Class T-C) or at ô.50% (Membership Class T-D) of the member's
qualifying com pensation.

Members who joined the System on or after July 22,1983, and who were active or
inactive as of July 1, 2001, contribute at 6.250/o (Membership Glass T-C) or at7.50o/o
(Membership Class T-D) of the member's qualifying compensation.

Members who joined the System after June 30, 2001 and before July I , 2011,
contribute at 7.50o/o (automatic Membership Class T-D). For all new hires and for
members who elected Class T-D membership, the higher contribution rates began
with service rendered on or after January 1,2002.

Members who joined the System after June 30, 2011, automatically contribute at the
Membership Class T-E rate of 7.5% (base rate) of the member's qualifying

compensation. All new hires after June 30, 2011, who elect Class T-F membership
contribute at 103% (base rate) of the member's qualifying compensation.
Membership Class T-E and T-F are affected by a "shared risK' provision in Act 120 of
2010 that in future físcal years could cause the Membership Class T-E contribution
rate to fluctuate between 7.5o/o and 9.5% and the Membership Class T-F contribution
rate to fluctuate between 'l0.3o/o and 12.3o/o.

o

a

a

a

Employer Gontributions: Contributions required of employers are based upon an actuarial
valuation. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, the rate of employer's contribution was
16.930/o of covered payroll. The 16.93% rate is composed of a pension contribution rate of
16,000/o for pension benefits and .93% for healthcare insurance premium assistance.

The School District's contribution to PSERS for the year ended June 30, 2014, was

912,530,118. The School District's required contributions were $17,044,627 for the same
period, leaving a balance due to PSERS at June 30,2014, of $4,514,509.
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NOTE K - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

PIan Descriptíon

The School District provides medical and dental insurance benefits to eligible retired
employees, spouses and dependents through a single-employer defined benefit plan. The
benefits, benefits level, employee contribution and employer contribution are administered
by the Board and can be amended by the Board through its personnel manual and union
contracts. The plan is not accounted for as a trust fund, as an irrevocable trust has not been
established to account for the plan. The plan does not issue a stand-alone financial report.
The activity of the plan is reported in the School District's General Fund.

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obliqation

The School District's annual other postemployment benefit (OPEB) cost (expense) is
calculated based on the annual required contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount
actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement No. 45. The
ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover
normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess)
over a period not to exceed 30 years.

The components of the School District's annual OPEB cost for the year, the amount actually
contributed to the plan and changes in the School District's net OPEB obligation to the plan
are as follows:

Normalcost
Amortization of unfunded actuarial accrued liability

ANNUAL REQUTRED CONTRTBUTION (ARC)
lnterest on net OPEB obligation
Adjustment to ARC

ANNUAL OPEB EXPENSE
Net OPEB contributions during the year

INCREASE IN NET OPEB OBLIGATION
Net OPEB obligation at beginning of year

NET OPEB OBLIGATION AT END OF YEAR

Annual
OPEB Cost

$ 1,978,662
2,557,339
2,527,48O

Percentage
of Annual

OPEB Cost
Contributed

36.2o/o

28.8%
32.5%

$ 1,421,054
'1,229,945
2,65o,ggg

339,101
(462,620\

2,527,480
(821,116)

1,706,364
7,535,567

$ 9,241,931

Net OPEB
Obligation

$ 5,713,932
7,535,567
9,24',1,931

Year

2012
2013
2014
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NOTE K - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

Funded Status and Fundlng Prosress

As of July 1,2012, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the actuarial accrued liability for
benefits was $20,034,463 and the actuarial value of assets was $0. The covered payroll
(annual payroll of active employees covered by the plan) was $54,941,894, and the ratio of
the UAAL to the covered payrollwas 36.46%.

The projection of future benefit payments for an ongoing plan involves estimates of the
value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far
into the future. Examples include assumptions about future employment, mortality and the
healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the
annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as actual
results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future.
The schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary information
following the notes to the basic financial statements, presents multiyear trend information
about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time
relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.

Methods and Assumptions

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan
(the plan as understood by the employer and the plan members) and include the types of
benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit
costs between the employer and plan members to that point. The methods and
assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term
volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the
long-term perspective of the calculations.

ln the July 1 , 2012 actuarial valuation, the entry age actuarial cost method was used. The
actuarial assumptions included a 4.5o/o investment rate of return (net of administrative
expenses), which is a blended rate of the expecte{ long-term investment returns on plan
assets and on the employer's own investments calculated based on the funded level of the
plan at the valuation date, and an annual healthcare cost trend rate of 7.5% initially, reduced
by increments of 0.5% per year to 5.5% in 2016. The actuarial value of assets was
determined using techniques that spread the effects of short-term volatility in the market
value of investments over a five-year period. The UAAL is being amortized as a level
percentage of projected payroll on an open basis. The remaining amortization period at
June 30, 2014, was 29 years.
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NOTE L. GONTINGENC¡ES AND COMMITMENTS

Grant Programs

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment
by grantor agencies, principally the federal government. Any disallowed claims, including
amounts already collected, may constitute a liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if
any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this
time although the School District expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

Construction Proiects

The School District has various construction projects ongoing at June 30, 2014.
Outstanding commitments on these projects are approximately $5,000,000 and completion,
is expected during fiscalyear 2015.

NOTEM.RISKMANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.
Significant losses are covered by commercial insurance for all major programs, There were
no significant reductions in insurance coverages in the 2013-2014 year. Settlement
amounts have not exceeded insurance coverage for the current year or the three prior
years,

The School District is a member of the Employee Benefit Trust of Eastern Pennsylvania (the
"Trust") which provides hospitalization, medical, dental and prescription drug benefits to
School District employees. The Trust manages a schedule of benefits as determined by its
respective members, ensures the Trust is adequately funded, reviews claims and
administration and obtains excess catastrophic insurance.

The Trust has appointed NCAS Pennsylvania to provide administrative services. NCAS
Pennsylvania is a Pennsylvania corporation with insurance and consulting expertise in
administration of health and welfare plans. The Trust has entered into an agreement with
the Pennsylvania Trust to provide stop loss insurance beginning at $130,000 for members of
the Trust, thus maintaining the financial security of the Trust.

The latest financial statements of the Trust are available at the School District's business
office for the year ended June 30, 2014.
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NOTE N . PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

During 2014, management of the School District performed a detailed analysis of all of the
government-wide balance sheet accounts. As a result of this analysis, the June 30, 2013
statement of financial position has been restated as follows:

Originally Adjustment Restated

Land
Construction in process
Site improvements
Building and improvements
Machinery and equipment
Accumulated depreciation
Accrued interest on long-term debt
Capitalleases
Compensated absences
Bond premiums/discounts
Deferred bond issuance costs
Total net position

$ 7,341,683

311,791,278
34,627,154

(89,102,043)

(2,431,794',)
(142,371)

(4,241,592',)

1,461,542
(126,476,200)

g (2,143,144)
1,749,022

11,055,767
(72,679,104)

(6,514,371)
8,976,339

(2,979,061)
(225,056)

(4,427,583)
(1,676,124)
(1,461,5421
70,324,857

5,198,539
1,749,022

11,055,767
239,112,174

28,112,783
(80,125,704)

(2,979,061)
(2,656,850)
(4,569,954)
(5,917,716)

(56,151,343)

$

I NOTE O. CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE

For the year ended June 30, 2014, the School District adopted Government Accounting
Standards Board ("GASB") Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of
Resources, Deferred lnflows of Resources, and Net Position, and GASB Statement No. 65,
Items Previously Reported as Assefs and Liabilities, which state that debt issuance costs
should be recognized as an outflow of resources in the period incurred rather than
recognized over the life of the debt incurred. Therefore, the School District is treating debt
issuance costs of $1,461,542 previously incurred and being amortized over the life of the
related debt as having been recognized in the period incurred. The School District has
adjusted net position as of July 1, 2013, by $1 ,401 ,542 tor the debt issuance costs, which is
included as an adjustment in Note N.
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NOTE P. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On September 3, 2014, the School District issued $16,350,000 of General Obligation Bonds,
Series oÍ 2014. The proceeds from these bonds were used to currently refund the School
District's existing General Obligation Notes, Series A of 2004, General Obligation Bonds,
Series of 2009, and General Obligation Bonds, Series A of 2009.

On September 17, 2014, the School District issued $8,720,000 of General Obligation Bonds,
Series A of 2014. The proceeds from these bonds were used to currently refund the School
District's existing General Obligation Notes, Seríes of 2009.

On October 16, 2014, the School District issued $7,640,000 of General Obligation Bonds,
Series AA of 2014. The proceeds from these bonds were used to advance refund the
School District's existing General Obligation Bonds, Series A of 2007.

The School District is not aware of any additional events or transactions that occuned
subsequent to the financial statement date but prior to December 12, 2014 that would
require recognition or disclosure in its financial statements.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRIGT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCH EDU LE
GENERAL FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2014

Original
Budgeted Amounts Actual

(GAAP Basis)

$ '106,656,606

34,165,(X6
3,197,248

144,018,900

Varianoe \Mth
Final Budget '

Positive

$ 3,644,231
(1,085,649)

716,259

9,274,U1

Final

REVENUES
Local sources
State sources
Federal sources

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Regular programs
Special programs
Vocational programs
Other instructional programs
Pupil personnel servlces
lnstructional staff servlces
Administrative services
Pupil health services
Business services
Operation and maintenance of plant

Student transportation services
Central and other support services
Student actlvltles and athletics
Community services
Refund of prior year revenues
Debt service
Bond issuance cosls

TOTAL EXPEND]TURES

DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Proceeds from sale of capital assets
Proceeds from capital leases
Proceeds from issuance of refunding bonds
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent
Paymenl to sinking fund
Transfer out
Budgetary reseile

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
souRcEs (usES)

NET CHANGE IN FUND
BATANCE

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BAI.ANCE AT END
OF YEAR

140,744,059 140,744,059

$ 103,012,375
35,250,695
2,480,969

$ '103,012,375

35,250,695
2,480,989

52,720,705
22,021,648
2,722,556
3,007,406
3,766,162
2,848,527
5,722,387
1,795,"157

1,190,902
12,704,619
11,747,911
5,176,197
2,180,128

124,909
317,500

19,551,922

52,475,410
21,747,311
2,654,556
2,474,646
4,152,304
2,878,151
5,681,504
1,825,332
'1,148,784

12.695,616
12,867,984
5,100,540
2,291,U4

164,809
317,500

19,440,350

51,815,457
20,831,691

2,651,035
2,299.54',1

4,081,943
2,780,906
5,419,304
1,813,25',1

1,062,ô66
12,348,680
12,63/,461
5,039,282
2,193,925

135,955
594,497

19,130,021
88,761

659,953
915,620

3,521
175,105
70,361
97,245

262,200
12,081
86,118

346,936
233,523

61,258
87,419
26,854

(276,997)
310,329

2,

147,598,636 147,906,141 |M,921,376

(6,854,s77) (7,162,082)

2,157,973
2,426,541
2,040,528
7,900,000

(7,78e,777)
(21,462)

(15,085,341)(41,495)

1,807,973 2,116,479 (10,529,511) (12,645,989)

'l ,97357

(350 000)

(88,76r)
2,984,765

6,259,606

2,426,541
(117,44s',)

7,900,000
(7,789,7771

(21,4621
(15,043,846)

(6,386,383)

8 52,540,249 $ 52,il1,249 $ 46,154,866 $

(s,046,604)

57,586,&53

(5,045,604)

57,586,853

(11,431,987)

57,58€t,853

See accompany¡ng note to the budgetary compar¡son schedule.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTE TO THE BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014

NOTE A . BUDGETARY INFORMATION

An operating budget is adopted prior to the beginning of each year for the General Fund on
a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. The General Fund is the
only fund for which a budget is legally required.

The Pennsylvania School Code dictates specific procedures relative to adoption of the
School District's budget and reporting of its financial statements, specifically:

The School District, before levying annuat schooltaxes, is required to prepare
an operating budget for the succeeding fiscal year.

The School District is required to publish notice by advertisement, at least
once in two newspapers of general circulation in the municipality in which it is
located and within 15 days of final action, that the proposed budget has been
prepared and is available for public inspection at the administrative office of
the School District.

Notice that public hearings will be held on the proposed operating budget
must be included in the advertisement; such hearings are required to be
scheduled at least ten days prior to when final action on adoption is taken by
the Board.

a

a

a

Legal budgetary control is maintained at the sub-function/major object level. The
Pennsylvania School Code allows the Board to make budgetary transfers between major
function and major object code only within the last nine months of the fiscal year, unless
there is a two-thirds majority of the Board approving the transfer. Appropriations lapse at
the end of the fiscal period. Budgetary information reflected in the financial statements is
presented at or below the level of budgetary control and includes the effect of approved
budget amendments.

The amounts reported as the original budgeted amounts in the budgetary statements reflect
the amounts in the Pennsylvania Department of Education's 2028 Report when the original
appropriations were adopted. The amounts reported as the final budgeted amounts in the
budgetary statements reflect the amounts after all20'13-2Q14 budget transfers.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN
PENSION FUNDING PROGRESS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2014

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS

Valuatlon
Date

July 1,

2008
2010
2012

(a)
Actuarial
Value of
Assets

(b)
Entry Age
Actuarial
Accrued
Liabili$
(AAL)

(c)
Unfunded

AAL (UAAL)
(b)-(a)

(d)
Funded

Ratío
(a)/(b)

$

(e)
Covered
Pavroll

Oo/o $ 56,596,961
0% 54J69,712
0% 54,941,894

(0
UAAL as a
Percentage
of Covered

Payroll
(c)/(e)

24.32o/o

27.09o/o

36.467o

$ 13,761,249
14,676,869
20,034,463

$ 13,764,249
14,676,869
20,034,463
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Experììse Beyond The Numbers

IndependurtAudlfors'Reporf on lntqnal Contol Over Hnanclal Rqoñng and on
Compllance and Oütsilaüers Basedon an Audttof Flnancìal Sfaúemenús

Peûomed i n Accorúnce lfrîüt Goverzmen t Auüüng Súan&rú

To the Board of School Directors
East Stroudsburg Area School District
East Stnoudsburg, Pennsylvania

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemment Audiling Sfandards
issued by the Comptroller General of the Unlted States, the financial statements of the govemmental
activitles, the business-type activities, eactr major ñ¡nd and the aggregate remaining fund ir¡formation of
Eest Stroudsburg Arca School District as of and ûor the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the East Stroudsburg Area School
District's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated December 12.2014.

lntemal Control Ovel, Flnanclal Repoüng

In planning and performlng our audit of the ftnancial statements, uæ consldered the East Slnoudsbug
Area School District's internal conhol over frnancial repoftirg (intemal control) to determine the ar¡dit
procedures that arc appropriate in the circumstances br the purpose of e¡eressing our opinions on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expresslng an opinion on the efiectiveness of the East
Stroudsburg Area School District's intemal conbol. Accordingly, re do not epress an opinion on the
efrecüvenegs of the East Stroudsburg Araa Sct¡ool Distrids lntemalcontol.

Our conslderation of intemal control over lTnandal reporting was br the limited purpose described in the
preceding peragreph and was not deslgned to identl$ all deftciendes in intemal control over financial
reporting that might be material weaknesses or slgniftcant deftciencies, and, therebre, matedal
weakneseeg or significant deftciencies may exist that have not been ldentifted. Houever, as described
in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs, uæ identifted a deficiency in intemal
control that we consider to be a material vreakness.

A deficiency in intemal control exists when the design or operation of a contol does not allow
manegement or employees, in the normal course of perbrming their assigned funciions, to prevent or
detect and conect mis.statements on a timely basis. A matenbl ¡veakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in intemal control, such that there is a reasonable possibilÌty that a material
misstatement of the entity's llnancial statements will not be prevented, or detected and conected on a
timely basis. We consider the deficiency described in the accompanying schedule of fndings and
questioned costs ae item 2014{01 to be a materialvrpakness.
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To the Board of School Directors
East Stroudsburg Area School District
East Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the East Stroudsburg Area School District's
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and,
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Govemment Auditing Sfandards.

Easf Sfroudsburg Area School District Response to Finding

East Stroudsburg Area School District's response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the
Corrective Action Plan. East Stroudsburg Area School District's response was not subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements, and, accordingly, we express no
opinion on it.

Purpose of this Repoñ

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Sfandards in considering the entity's internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose,

Vhrøà.¿L,P
Oaks, Pennsylvania
December 12,2014
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Experlise Beyond The Numbers

lndependuttAudlúons'Rqporú on Compllance fbrEacà füaJor Fúelzl Prognnn and
Rqporf on lntqnal Contol Over- Compllanc¡ fn Ácc¡rdancelllfrüt OlrlB Cl¡cular A-tSt

To the Board of School Directors
East Stroudsburg Area School District
East Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania

Reporf on Compllanc¡ forEach ìtqlor Fedelal Prcgnm

We have audited the East Stoudsburg Area School Disüicts compliance wtth the types of compliance
requlrements described ln the U.S. Otrce of Manqgement and Budget (OMB) Giru¡lar A-13Íì
Compllanæ Supplement that could have a direcû and material efiect on eacñ of the East Stroudsbutg
Area School District's major federal programs ûor the year ended June 30. 2014. East Süoudsburg
Area School Dlstrlct's maJor federal programs are identlled in the summary of auditors' rcsults section
of the accompanylng schedule of ftndlngs and questioned cosb.

ll a n ag en enfs Resp ottslöIlff

Management is responslble for compllance wtth the requirements of lavus, regulations, confacts and
grants applicable to lts Ëderal prognms.

A udlfon¡' Resp onslôfllúy

Our responsibility is to o<press an opinion on compliance for each of the East Sl¡oudsburg ArÊa Scftool
District's major Ëderal progrems based on our audit of the typas of compliance requircments reËned
to above. We conducted our audit of complianca in accordance wtth auditing standards genenally
accepted in the Unlted States of America¡ the standards appllcable to financial audits contrained in
Govemment Audftlng Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States: and OMB
Circular A-133, Audlts of States, Local Goyernme¿tg and Not¡.Prcúfr OrganÞatbns Tlrose standards
and OMB Gircular A-133 require that we plan and perbrm the audit to obtain reasonabþ assurence
about whether noncompliancs with the types of compliance requiremer¡b rcfiened to above that could
have a direct and materialefiect on a maJorfuderal program occuned. An audit indudes oemining, on
a test basis, evidence about the East Sboudsburg Area Sdrool Disùid's compliance wtüt those
requlrements and performlng such other procêdures as urê consldercd necôlrsary in the circr.¡mstances.

We believe that our audlt provides a Þasonable basis for our opinion on compliance Íor each major
Èderal program. However, our audit does not provirlc a legal determination of the East Stoudsbug
Area School District's compliance.

Oplnlon on Each Mqlor Fedoal Prcgnm

ln our oplnion, $e East Stroudsburg Area School Disüict complied,'in all material respects, with Üte

types of compliance requirements reËned to above that could harre a d¡red and material eftct m eactt
of its major fedenl progrems for the year ended June 30, 2014.
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To the Board of School Directors
East Stroudsburg Area School District
East Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania

Reporl on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the East Stroudsburg Area School District is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above. ln planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the East
Stroudsburg Area School District's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that
could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program as a basis for designing auditing
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in
accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the East Stroudsburg Area School District's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of pefforming their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies in internal control over compliance, such that
there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less
severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit
attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Purpose of this Repoñ

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of
OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

%rZZ".¿L/
Oaks, Pennsylvania
December 12,2014
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTR¡CT
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2014

FedeIal
CFDA

Number

Pass-
ThrotJgh

Granto/s
Number

4.O41 ÀUA

84.010 01&130129

84.010 013-140129

84.0f 0 04,2-120129

84.010 0É.2-130129

u.æ7 02È130129

84.367 0*140129

84-365 01G't30129

84.365 0lGl40l29

u.37'.t 143-120129

u.371 143-1301æ

93.778 N/A

Grant Period
Beg¡nn¡ng/

Endino Dates

July l,2013 to

June æ,2014

July l,2012 b
September 30, 2013

July 1,2013 to
Septenber 30, 2014

July 1. 2012 to
Septemberæ,2013

July l,2013 to
September:10, 2014

July l,2012 þ
S€pþmber 30, 2013

Julyl,20l3to
September 30, 2014

Ju¡y 1,20121þ
September 30, 2013

July f, 2013 b
Sepûember 30, 2014

Odober l, 2012 b
S€prtember 30, 2013

Ociober 1, 201 3 b
Septamber æ,2014

Ju¡y 1,2o121o
Septefüber 30, 2013

Julyf,2013to
Sepûember 30, ãr14

1At 562

2,691

13,796

9,596

(1s,866)

26,98f!

- 1¿t8,6¡Kl

S 201,7æ S ZW,7S?

$ 507,33fÌ $ 507,33fì $

321,3* 321,39

1,082,272 1,082,272

læ,806 100,806

¡lfì,004 43,004

173,W 173,948

26,386 æ,3E6

47,62 47,Or2

189,944 189,944

PfograÍr
ofAwafd
Arþunt

$ 507,3f'3 $ s07,333 $

1,478,808 485,916

1,310,850 702,986

48,436 2,691

100,806 79205

213,957 58,800

197,742 l31.899

28.788 9,596

29,140 23,312

2E0,761 3't,196

241,U8 211,W

55,56:r 26,983

Accrued or
Tûl (DefeÍed)

Received Revenueat Revenue
brtheYear July l,2013 Recognized

Accrued or
(Deúeæd)

Reìrenue at
E¡oendih¡res June30,2014

375,286

21,601

42,U9

3,074

(s1,s(X)

I
(,r{
I

Federal Granbr/
Pass-Th rouqh Grantor/Proqrarfl Trüe

U.S. DEPARTIIENT OF EDUCANON
lmpactAid

Passed through the Penrisylvan¡a fÞparùnent of
Educdon

Trüe I

Trüe I

Trüe l, Program lmprovement Set As¡de 12-13

Trüe l, Prognm lmprovemerilSetAside 1314

Tlüe ll. ¡mproving Teaóer Oual¡ty 1:r-14

Trüe lll, Languâge lrisùuction J2-13

Trüe lll, Language lnsüuclion 1s14

Keysbne b Opporù¡niV

lGystone b Opportunity

Public VtteF¿re Access

Publlc WHlbre Access

SUBTOTAL FORì/ì/ARD

Trüe ll, lmproving Teecñ€r Quafty 12-13

_10r,184

s_@L -1@9-î 2,æ0,752

_41,459_

$-lglEa
93.774 N/A 148,64f!



EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.201

Pasg
Federel
CFDA

Number

u.027

10.553

Through
Grântofs
Number

Grant Period
Beg¡nn¡ng/

Endino Dates

July 1,2012to
June 30, 2013

July 1, 2013 b
June 30,2014

July 1, 2013 to
June 30,2014

July l, 2013 to
June 30,2014

July 1,2012þ
June 30,2013

July l,2013 to
June 30,2014

July I, 20 12 to
June 30,2013

July '1, 2013 b
June 30, 20'14

July 1, æ13 b
June 30, 2014

July 1, 2013 b
June 30, 2014

Program
orAward
Amount

$ 1,270,952

1,129,159

6,000

5,795

14,000

1J7e

63,934

Tohl
Rece¡ved

ftrthe Year

13,959

2,916,2s8

446,700

I,6Íì5,067

Accrued or
(DeÊrr€d)

Rercnue at
July 1,2013

13,959

266,778

Accrued or
(DefP-Jfed)

Revenue Revenueat
Recognized Expeidihrres June 30,2014

I
(,ro
I

Federal Grantor/
Pesc-Thddh GEntor/PtìodÉm Trüe

U.S. DEPARTTÚENT OF EDUCAÏION
SUBTOTAL FORWARDED

Passed thmugh the Colon¡al lntdmedlate Un¡t

Special Educatlon - Grânb to the States (|.D.EA.)

U.S, DEPARTTENT OF AGRICULruRE
Passed through the Pennsylvanla Deparünent of
Educaüon

Nationa¡ Scùool Brea¡dast Program 1gl4

special Education - Grants to the States (l.D.Ei") u.o27

Spec¡al Education - Granls to he Staþs (.D.El,) U.027

Special Education - GEnts to the States (l.D.E À) u.o27

Scfiool Besed Behavioral Hea¡th u.o27

Scñool Based Behavioral Heelth u.Û27

Raceto the Top 84.4134

TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENTOF EDUCAÏON

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

tùA

N/A

¡UA

$ 2,¿t06,949 S 201,762 I 2,uo,752 S 2,64,0,752 $ 435,565

37,057 37,O57

438.498 1,129,159 I,129,159 690,661

6,000 6,m0 6,0ü)

5,795 5,795 5.795

14,000 14,000

1.176 1,176 1,',t76

36S367 tüA

IUA

N/A

17,605 ¡163,130 ¡163,130

75,001 1,669,423 1,669,423

32,49

3,E15,316

34,035

lo9,3lNational Scùool Luncfi Program 1$l¡l 10.5s5

U.S.D-A, Donated Gommod¡ties 10.555

TOTAL U.S. DEPARTÌIENT OF AGRICULTURE

TOTAL FEDERAIA\A'ARDS

362

Ì.1/A

See accompanyíng notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.



EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRIGT
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
OF FEDERAL AWARDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,20'14

NOTE A. ORGANIZATION AND SCOPE

The federal programs as listed in the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are
accounted for by the School District in the General Fund for U.S. Department of Education
and in the Food Service Fund for U.S. Department of Agriculture programs.

NOTE B. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The School District uses the modified accrual method of recording transactions. Revenues
are recorded when measurable and available. Expenditures are recorded when incurred.

NOTE C. DONATED FOOD

Donated food has been valued according to market value estimates provided by the
U.S.D.A.
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014

A. SUMMARY OF AUDITORS' RESULTS

Financial Statements

Type of auditors' report issued: Unmodified

lnternal control over financial reporting:

Material weakness(es) identified: Yes

Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered to be materialweaknesses: No

Noncompliance materialto the financial statements noted: No

Federal Awards

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major programs: Unmodified

lnternal control over major programs:

Material weakness(es) identified: No

Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered to be materialweaknesses: No

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with Section 510(a)
of the Circular: No

ldentification of major programs:

CFDA

Child Nutrition Cluster
IDEA

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs: $300,000

Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee: No

10.553/10.555
84.027
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014

B, FINDINGS . FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT

2014-001 - Financlal ReoorTins

Criteria; Controls must be in place to ensure accurate financial reporting by the School District.

Condition: During our audit, we noted the following

The balances of capital assets and related accumulated depreciation as reported
in the prior year financial statements did not agree to the supporting
documentation maintained by the School District.

The balances of assets under capital lease and the related liability as reported in
the prior year financial statements did not agree to the supporting documentation
maintained by the School District.

The balance of accrued interest on long-term debt as reported in the prior year
financial statements did not agree to the supporting documentation maintained
by the School Diskict.

The balance of compensated absences as reported in the prior year financial
statements did not agree to the supporting documentation maintained by the
School District.

The balances of unamortized bond premiums and discounts as reported in the
prior year financial statements did not agree to the supporting documentation
maintained by the School District.

Cause: The School District does not have appropriate controls in place to ensure accurate
financial reporting on a government-wide basis.

Effect The prior year financial statements, as reported, were materially misstated on a
governmeRt-wide basis, which required a restatement of these amounts.

Recommendation: We recommend the School District develop policies and procedures under
which those accounts that are presented on a government-wide only basis are reviewed and
approved by management prior to issuance of the financial statements.

C. FINDINGS AND QUEST¡ONED COSTS - MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS AUDIT

None.

a

a

a

a

a
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EAST STROUDSBURG AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2014

None.
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Maillíe
Expertise Beyond The Numbers

December 30,2014

Mr. Jeffrey S. Bader
Business Manager
East Stroudsburg Area School District
50 Vine Street
East Stroudsburg, PA 18301-2150

Edward J. Furman

ejf:rmf

Maillie LLP I PO Box ó80, Oaks, PA 1945ó-0680

ó10,935.1420 I Fax; 610.935.1ó32 | wwwmailliecom

l:d itì{'is

Rr¡bt:tlL C¡tuso

James M. [¡uu¡ers

Glenn B. B¿cho tan

D.5cott Detat

Eclward J. f .ll rn¿n

Robert L. Bol¿nrl

Donalc'lJ. Pierce

Ridr¿r'ci A. Ëlanagan lV

Crilil¡li. S¡:rtinger

RoberlC.llersheY, lt

Gr egor y J. Shank

l.auii-' F. Hort'ey

William Breslawski Ji

Dear Jeff:

As a follow up to our meeting, we incurred sígnificant charges in order to resolve the issues with

the opening government-widã balance sheet. we are requesting $5,909 in additional billings for

this work wircn was beyond the standard audit for fiscal yeat 2013-2014'

Please let me know if you have any questions on this matter,

Sincerely,

MAILLIE LLP

Certified Public Accountan!s and Eusiness Consultants
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5 YEAR REVENUE PROJECTIONS

st44,LOt,Lll; 5148,259,672 sL49,2æ,345

2015.16 20t6-77 2017-t8 20L8-L9 20L9-20

5L49,867,463 S150,426,L42

2020'2L

¡ Other

Federal

r State

r Local



5t35,8L6,352

5 YEAR EXPENDITURE PROJECTIONS

5L79,239,L59

sL63,O97,W s168,360,357 5L73,9t9,æt

mÉ-76 20Lçt7 20t7-r8 2018-L9 20L9-20 202ù21

s184506,940

9200,fi)0,0()o

sßo,mo,ooo

9160,000,000

s14o,00o,ftoo

s120,mo,ooo

s1oo,ooo,o0o

s80,000,0ü)

s60,æ0,0(n

$no,ooo,ooo

92o,oo0,0oo

s-

. OTHER

r DEBT SERVICE

r FRINGE BENEFITS

r SAtARIES



s2oo,oo0,ür0

s190,000,000

5190,000,000

9170,000,0ff,

S160,ooo,ooo

s150,0æ,(D0

S1/10,000,(xt0

St3o,ooo,ooo

s120,0oo,oo0

5 YEAR PROJECTIONS REVENUE VS EXPENDITURES

SLu,5n/6,9ß

Sr

Sr

SL4g,zsg,672 $149,2û,us $t48,993,395 3149,867,ß3 SLso,+26,142

sL44,LAL4LL

+T TALREVENUE

{-TOTAL EXPENDITURES

20Ls-t6 20L6-L7 20L7-r8 20L8-L9 2019-20 2020-2L



s200,000,000

s190,0æ,000

s1go,oo0,oo0

5170,000,000

$t60,000,ooo

s15o,oo0,0oo

S1¡10,000,000

Sl3o,ooo,ooo

St2o ooo,ooo

5 YEAR PROJECTIONS REVENUE VS NET EXPENDITURES

5L82,337,3tt

s160,383,

sL49,259,672 sL4g,2@,U5 5148,993,395 $t4g,a67,ß3 $tso,¿26,L42

Stu,Lol.,4Ll

+TOTALßEVENUE

{-NET EXPENDITURES

201s-16 20t6-L7 20t7-L8 2018-19 20L9-20 202ù2L



Appointment of Deputy Tax Collector
for Porter Township
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Tax Collector should obtaln signatures from the taxlng
Company (.keep a copy for your records.) Surety shou
returnlng the slgned document to the Tax Collecior.

dlstrlct and return completed form to your Surety
ld acknowledge the appolntment by slgning and

Qre ,¿,f, ï'Õu;àLtrtrarl

APPOINTMENT OF A DEPUTY TAX COLLECTOR

Tax Collector

County af *
tl,

do hereby

appolnt as Deputy Tax Coll

Thls is an app
Tax Collector

r)
Name of appolntee (prlnted/typed)

/Ò1, b LL_ A

Slq nature:

ature Date

olntment of a Deputy Tax collector to collect ancl settle taxes durl ng any Incapacitatlon of the
(as ed fn Local Tax Collection Law, Section 22 (B) [72 p,S. s ss11,221),

TItler oat":,þ '/f'
of ",{7nzzg-.arqz

Tltle: Date r

CoûntV of Phone:

re Tltler Date:

School District Phone:

Suretv Gom Þany Travelers Date:

sls nature: Tltle: Phone: 717-565-3104

Adclress: 47O Frlendshl¡: Road Suile 140, Harrlsbu rfi, PA 17111

Namf ng a Deputy Tax Collector does not rellevq the bonded Tax Collector of Llabllity. Local Tax Coliecflon Lawmakes the Tax Collector responSlble for all taxes collected and received by any oepúttes appotnted, (Local Tax
Collectton Law, Secflon 22172 p.S, q 5511.22j).

The slgnlng gf thls appolntment does not alter the terms or condltions o1'the Indemnlty Agreement slgnecl by the
Tax collector ln favor of the surety company, or any indemnlflcat¡on availaÈle at law.

In Lhe event of Incapqcltatlon, the Taxlng Entlty must notlty the surely company as soon as pracilcable ln the
event the Deputy ls called to act,



IU Joint Purchasing Board
Fuel Bid 2015-16
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IU FUEL BID AWARD 2015-16.XLX

72lL7|2OL4

ESASD BID TAIIEY 2015.16 IU JOINT PURCHASING BID

OPIS +

2.4957s
2.256r

0.5s00s

BID

2.2207s

Ashton, PAPAPCO

Ashton, PA

PAPCO, PAAshton,

Ashton, PAPAPCO,

PAAshtoPAPCO

VENDOR

Talley Petroleum,

GranWille, PA

OPIS + 50.9996

oPrs + So.zrzo
3.O770s
0.04955

0.3300$

BID

3-0115$

PAAshton

PAPAPCO

PAPAPCO

PAPCO, Ashton, PA

Talley Petroleum,

Grantville, PA

Ashton, PAPAPCO,

VENDOR

Add-on for Winter additive

for Kerosene additiveAdd-on
Off-road Diesel Consumer

Tank, Fluctuating

#2 Fuel Oil Consumer Tank,

Fluctuating
Bio- Diesel5%

PRODUCT

#2 Fuel Oil Tank TransPort,

Firm



Berkheimer Proposal for Act 80
Verification Report
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Or¡¡Sorr¡cc

Decamber 11,2014

RE: Ac't 80 Comparison Services

Good Aftemoon,

Berkheimer Onesource is pleased to submit our proposel ftr the cornpalson altd
processing of Act 8O records, as per your request

Our e¡eerþnæd stafr of probssbnab ln conlunction with our sHeof-th+art facitres
and equipment will enable us to exceed your epectatins I wouH l¡le to thank you fur
the opportunity to be of seMce. Ow teem belþr€s that your o€antrdim can berffi
from our experience and tectrnology. We arc lookttg bmrd to worldrg wÛüt yot¡.

Please revial the enclosed propasal arrd Èelfr€e to contact rp'wiüt any quesiliors. lf
there ara any other areæ in wÌrlch we mey be of assistanoe, pþasê dont hælbùeto
contact me. I would be happy to diso.¡ss with you tJrth€r how Berkheimer QteSowce
can help meet your needs.

Sincorely,

C^]'f*,/ ¿r

Gathryn DeLong
Cllent Sewice Representative
(610) 951-9575, ext. 2(F8
cdelonq(ABerkOne.com

l630vetcyCenterFhry . g¡¡1¡-n,PA 1EOl7 r Pttctc(6t0)saffr5 ¡ Fü(Ë10)õ8t51'65
www.BertOne.com.com
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P¡oposd ftn

Act 8O Compadson Sentices

. Baühltî.PA llolT ¡ Flulþ10)a'l-61õ.fmW.yCttüPlîfly uQüõrüõ



OncSou¡c¡

Act80 Comparlson

As rrc all know, the Act 80 rcvial process can be qulte üne,consurfiry. Berlûpinrer

has simplified thie process to ttre ôestof a¡raffitybV automatirB the klentificati¡n dthe
Act 80 records that do not belorB h )our scñool disùict

Thep is a $745.00 he furthe bs{s¡c serìricethat ¡ndr# two (2) mnbd co¡¡ix and one

(1) CD or flash driræ contalning a flet fiþ of tle r€cords generab¿ bV the oomÞarùson

pfooess,

For an additlonalûee, you may also r€quest adclitionel pnnted o¡ CD/flash ddve copþs of

the reports or a complete set of malling labeb of scttæl disüittrs.

Here's how itworks:

Stege I - Recelpt of D¡ta

Act 80 ftles may be submÌtted to Beftheimer via qnail or by mallhg the Act 80 CD. tf

you choase to emall the 11þ, pþase send the .üt file that is label€d with your school

code. We vüll also need to know the total ntmber d rccords in üìe fr, wh¡ù can be

fiound ln the \Â/elcome' 11þ contaircd on the GD. You may email the fiþ to:

cdelonq@BerkOne.com

lf you choose to mailthe GD, we will retum thê GO abng witt yu'tr rcpods

Stage 2 - Inltlal Gompadson

Our program beglns wlth a comparison of your School Disùicts Act æ records against

our cunant Eamed lncome Tax file. R€cords are also cornparcd to a dtrbæe
contalnlng Pennsylvania addreases and conesponding tÐdrìg judsdicüotts. lf we aæ

able to ldentify a taxing jurisdiction br a rccord and tlp taldrq iurisdictk¡n b in another

school dlstric't, ure will ouþut the rccord to a separate report br the ¡dentifted schæl

dlstrict. All rccords identilled as trdng located wùthin your Sctnd Dþticû will aþo be

output to a separate report.

'lSs0VdleyccrterPkwy . Bdlclun,PA t8ol7 . PtsÞGl0)g'+S75 . FrrorqS0êõ?ut
www.Berltone.com,com

{



!

r
OneSource

PLEASE NOTE:

lf, during the comparison Fl¡cêss, uê ana unabþ to æumþly deûemùþ a tapayeds

resident tafng lurlsdiction, yue will ouþut these rccords tro a report hbaled'LH<lìouurì'.

Any addresses that are out of state or contain mly a Posû O'mcê box dùess wi[ bs

identified as "Unknowno. Tlresê rccorô will mquie manual revieur by yourffice.

Stege 3 - Repolt, Flle Gene¡atlon

We will generate two printed coples of each repon br thê ìrdiorß súftool rIsüids

ldentiñed dwing the Act 80 prooess, as vydl as trlo Fnted copþs of the'Unlmown'

report. We will also creete ore CD or flash drñ¡e containilq a ftût fle d a[ rccords

processêd. Thls f,at frle can be lmpofted ¡nto any appllcaüon sucñ as M¡crosd Excd,

br your revleul.

1680 Vrlhy Cañr Pkwy . Bdtrlcñcm, PA 100t7 . PñûË (610) *9575 . Fü(tt0, 58ò5,ü5
@¡rc¡ecg¡!,cgln



OrrcSo¡rcc

Pricing for:

Act 80 Gomparison Serulces

Iårb guole rerþcts cune¿t understandmg of rêqüko,nêrds forûñb asstfr¡nen¿ Âffiûtd
snggestlons or clraagps to täås essþnment may or may rot rc$¡ùe a cñar¡gB n p*ûg as
cunentùquoted.

SERVIGE uNtT cof¡T

Act E0 Gornparison:

Barlc ¡orvbe lncludlng two (2) pdnted coplc. and onc
(f ) GD orllash dñre cont¡lnlng f,atfile of ncords

prococsad

$7ra00

Dupllcrte copy of GD or f,åsh drfu'e $CO.m per GDldthru

Duplicate copy of School E[strlct nports $l00.0O per carploteset

Cqnplcte ¡et of metllng leboþ lor Scltool fÌ¡úlct¡ 0f00.00 per¡d

ã¡ctcctof ¡hlpdngShlpplng

l690VallcyCcntcrFkwy . Bclttrcm, PA l80l? . PhqË(ô10)Sa^git5 . FuGt0)58ô5t65
ww.BerkOne.c¡m,com



JTL HvAClLighting - V/ind Gap
Electric Pay App #2 - $20,700.00

JTL HvAClLighting - V/ind Gap
Electric Pay App #3 - $¡ 5,730.00

JTL HvACtLighting - Myco
Mechanical Pay App #6 - $tt ,367.00

JTL HvACtLighting - Myco
Mechanical Pay App #7 -
$380,943.90

9



APPLIGATION AND CERTIFICAT¡ON FOR PAYMENT AIA DOCUMENT G7O2

PROJECT:I{VACReriovatíoß& APPLICATIONNO

LightingUPgradcsat

ESSD J.T. Larnbert Intcrmcdiate School

PERIODTO:

VI.AARCHITECT:
Strunk-Alb€rt Etginæing
804 Seve,o Bridge Road PROJECTNOS: (JTL) 18613

East Stroudsburg PA 18301
C'IDATE:

CONTRACTOK ßapElestric, ktc.

By:

C,otrîty o1:

PAGEOIIEOF 3 PAGES

Dístribwion to

oaæ; December 5 20L4

TO OWNER East Stroudsburg Area School Dist

50 Vine Steet

tsast Stroudsburg PA 18301

FROM CONTRACTOR:
Wind Gap Electric, Inc.

125 West Scventh Strect

Wínd Gap, PA 18091

CONTRACT FOR: Ele¡trical Constn¡otion

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT
Application is madc for payman\ as shown bclow, in connpciíon wíth thc Cmßg'
Continuatíon Sheeq ALA Doq¡menf G703,is úæ¡Pd'

I. ORJGINAL CON'IRACT SUM
2. Netclwtge by Clungc Orders
3. CONIRACT SUM TO DÆTE (Linc t +2)
4, TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO

DATE (Column G on G703)
5, RETAINAGE;

^.J%ofComplotcd 
Work $

(ColumnD+EonG703)
b. %of Stscólvlatsul I

Ïfonrn¡ F on G703)
Toøl Rctainage (Linræ 5ø+ 5b or

t 1,000,000.00

The undsßig't€d cof¡trúfi oL.tÃfies thæ to óe bcst oîtlß c^/llltacao/-sknowledge,

ínforsutim andblicf ltßWøk covar/lby this Ap'plícation for Paymer¡t has been

¡le i:{}'|t¡aa(,- for Wofk fon whíctr p,revious Cefliltcâfg forPayrrr¡,rrtwere issued aftd

W*tt reccived ûorr 6e Owltf'.., aIú thât current paymÊrtt shorn hcrcin i¡ now duc.

s
$
$

2

tLl30/l4

this
6.340.00

I

StalcoÍ: Pmnsylvmia
$ubrcribed a¡¡d swont to
Nolary Publíc Pþrllir

(-

eÞt+
PtJbJtc

tLùH,/c
ó¡y

My Cornmi¡¡ion

AMOUN',TÇEITIFIBD,..,....,,.î Le,.7 e<, t ¿t

thc o,ttoud apPtted, Inttlal allflguret on thlt
changed to coÚoln wl¡h tlø a¡nowt cartlled)

By: Daio; 7_ Ll'

not nocotír,blc. The AMOUNT CERI¡FIED fu payeblo only to the
äóierttriu¡nc¿, paym€nt ¡ßt aoccptenco ot paimont arc wlthoul

Colltty
,..20t4

Total ín Column I of G703)

6. 'IC)IALEARNËD LESS RETAINAGE
(Line 4 Less Liræ 5Tolal)

7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR

PAYMENT (tine 6 tiomprior Crrjríftcúc)
8. CURRENTPAYMENTDUE
9, BALANCE TO TIN$H, INCLTJDING RETATNAGE

(Line 3 læs t-tne 6)

s 6340,00î-iîÑ.tr
t

Thír tß

Cþntrâotornrflled
prejudica to any Å$rtt of the O*ncr or Co¡tt¿ctor undor Írir Contrapt'

A¡A OoCUMENÍ 0702 APPtlCAflotl At{D ceRrlFtc Tlot{ f oi PAYtrEilf . 1992 EOmOil' 
^lA' 

ott02 fXE AÍERICAI{ INSTTTUTÊ of AFCl.llEgr8, 17â6 NEI'\I YORK AvE., il,w., w !,llM¡ToN, DC 2000tó2Û2

I

DEDU9II(

3l).oot0.00

90,00

ADDITTONCSt'MMARYCITANSEORDEß

TOTALS

NET CHANGES by Clungc Ordet

ln

'fot¡l

Uærr mey oþttln vdldtt¡on of thb documcnl b,1t Toqu.ttlng r complctrd AIA Documcnt D4Ol . Calllc¡tlon of Documcnf. Authcntlctty from th¡ Llcrn¡cc'



CONTINUATION SHEET AIA DOCUMENT G7O3 PÆIE 2OFT PIú,FA

2
APPLICATIoNDATE: t2/5/L4

PERIODTO: LLIso/L4
ARCHTTECTS PROJBCTNO:,tf,Í,) 1s613

Doo¡nst G702, APPI,ICÂTION A¡¡D CTRilFICATION FOR
Conhadols rigD€d ccrtifcdbn'p úfud"
h t¡bul¡¡ion¡ bclow, anouû a¡c ørd¡o fu, ød dnllú,
U¡e Coh¡mn I oo Conùactr $Lrc vríablc raainagÊ fulirc'flænøy qply.

mty

^l^ 
BoCUtrm 07@ . coú1ilu^ïo{ e'Eff F0ß o70a, I¡t2 EDlflofl , Ar . 0tú2

Î{e. Afl;¡lc t{ F{¡T|rufi oF åRct'il1tgft, tTtt tEn, yoil( At/Et E, ¡.¡r,, w rHN(}rof{ ,0,0, múþw,

t
tfJttAilt^uÞ

(fP VARIAETE
RÂTÐ

H
öAL"ANC:I'
TO FINÍ'I'

(c-G)

23,W,00

6,q)0.00

e4,000.00

10,000,00

9,400,00

t0,300,00

17,000.00

2t,ooo.oo

10,000.00

ó,0m.00

r7p00,00
64,000.00

lt,ó00,00
32,000.00

(c'97o

lût.-0V/6

8.Wt

5O.Wt

435o/e

10.5?./o

9.6t/t

10.53t/t

4AWo

47,69/c

l,ltc/o

9.6iD/t

8.uo/o

c
I(,TAL

@tvlFtYrø
AND STORED

TODATE
(DlE+Ð

23,000.00

2,000.00

6,000.00

4000.00

2,000.00

3,000l)0

nrnû',gt
4,000.00

I,q)0.00

l,(xro.00

2,000.00

3,000,00

F
tu tËlqAl-Ð
PRESENTT,Y

STORED

NOrfN
DOREI

E

rËl¡trÞKrul

0.m

l;000.fr

3/000,m

2J'0p,.N

0.00

1,000.m

2,W.00
3,m0.00

4000.00
3,000.00

2,000.00

,,000,q,

0.00

0,00

D
wut{,f l'

rÍ¡,rrt rll.Ëv.ll,^r¡t
ttYPf'ICATlCN

@+Ð

4,000,t0

10,4¡¡,*
1,oü)txt

3,000,00

2,000.00

c
ICATEI'I.|LED

VAT.I'E

g2?,0ú,w

'25,000.00

ll2,M.ú

ftt,000.00

ü0,0q,.00

Jl0,46ÍÚ
3r rtoo.oo

tl9,000.00
¡31,000.00

t10,000.00

¡ó,ooo,oo

ilgpoo,oo
tó7,000,00

026,000.00

t3ó,000,00

B
uts"s(jRlrtloN ot¡ woRJ(

W&In¡u¡æo

S¡¡pcrvi¡íon

þlob¡lizúio¡t

Dcûrolílioo

lanp Rocycling

ConÁ¡ft(Dbüh¡t¡on)-M
.L

Coíduit(Brr¡rch)- M
.L

fYiro(Diclhrloa)- M
.L

Wlrc(Bnaá)- M
.L

P¡oolbo¡d¡D(tur"/Dtrs, 8w. - M
.L

A
ll¿M
NO,

t0

I

7

t

I

2

3

4

5

6

o?0v1'Û2



CONTINUATION SHEET AA DOCUMENT G7O3 PA(E IOFS PACES

AtA Doq¡¡ncntG7û2, APPT ICÂTIOI{ A¡¡D
Coútrcûo/s sig[pd øltrlrcdtst ß úæ]r,ô-

PAYITENT, oodtú¡rry

In abul¡dions bclorrr, ûÍorú are úãÃ to fu rcz¡rc¡Í dp.f^læ.

U¡c Column I oo Ms vfue vatøbk øøg. for lírc îæ nwy ryly.

mty llcense I

AA OOCUTEùr O?oC , Coltff{r^lldl ü#ET tqe o7Ù2 Itn ¿úfþtl , NA , ottn
lHE AlrEitC il Þ¡tTrTlrft oF 

^ictfiEgrt, 
I ?irs ilew Yoß( Awrue, il,n wAlfnt{oloil , o,c ?'ûûè'wil

APPLICATION DATE:
PERIODTO;

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO:

2
L2/5/t4
LLho/L4

t1%) 18613

T

KETAINA€E
0PvAR¡ABfÆ

RAIE)

i936600,00

H
It¡lt r$Yt-t
TOFTMSH

(c -o)

350,000.00

150,000.00

4,000.00

26,t00.t0

n,0æ.w
42,W.00

4,400,N
4{'0.00

tü).00

500.00

t00,q)

400.00

6(10.00

6,34%

(G*C)

363,400.00

(¡
t('lAl,

@MPLETED
ANDSÎORED

TO DATE
(fÞE+r¡

MA-IEK¡IU,S
PRESE¡.ITLY

STONED
(N(/rrN
DOßg)

F

D3,ooo.oo

E

lÄtD rËxtul",

0-00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0¡0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.m

0.00

t40,400,fi)

D
},(}lKCOMPLSTED

fI(f,M PKI'YIUUI
APSÍ,TCATION

@+Ð

31,000,000,00

t350,000.00

t1fr,000lx)

Jïl,w.oo
t42,M.AO

J4,400,W

t100,00

t500.00

3500.00

3t00.00

3400,00

tún¡0

c
SC}IEDULED

vALUD

B
lIrS(;RJrtr()N Uf ìV(,X¡{'

Liglring Flxtroa - M
-L

Switchc¡, Rrytækr & Plûa - M
.L

Lígtt¡trgCorürob- M
.L

Fkc Lltrrlt Sy!ûem - M
.L

Pínd lnryoctlonr & Coñúfuhníng

Rnrh Ll¡t lf!ûrg

CloæOut Doc¡n¡olt¡

D.b-M
.L

TTIJM
NO.

il

t2

t3

l4

I5

l6

t7

It

A

otot.l¡¡2
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AU DOCUMENT G7O2 PAßEONEOF 3 PAGES

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT
A!'plicdion is na& fø gøymcnl as shorr¡ bclory, i¡ concctiol wÍth lfu Cmûú.
Co¡tinuaion Shcet, AIA DocusFtrt G703,'ß aæhød"

3 Dishibutíon úo:

t2ß1114

PROJECTNOS: (JTL) 18613

CONTRACT DIl,fE:

Thc undcreigned Coot¡ctor certÍfø th¡t to rhe best of tbc CooEactodr krot ,ldgc,
informstíoû .dd þlief fuWoú.cavaeúby ttir Applicdioo for Paymcrú bas bccn
e:rllrylâÁ n æcordawe wí6 tbe Codraot Doc¡¡ncng, tbat ¡ll amomfs hÂve bcrlnpatiby
tfuCn¡t:rfo¡for lVortforwtrich gwiuraffiilctfor Payncnf wcrc ¡srucd and
paymeotr rcceivod fiørttc Orvm, a¡d thsf cr¡ßeir paysr€ot ¡ho$m herein is oow ô¡e.

COITTTRACTOR W¡rdcap f¡c.

Byt Decenber 24.20L4

TO OIVNEREÆt Stroudshrg Area SchoolDist
' 50 Vine Strcst

East Stoudsburg, PA 18301

FROMCONTRACTOR
lVind Gry Eleotric,Inc.

125 West Sevcnth Strcct
Wínd Gap, PA l8æ1

CONTRACT FOR: Elestical Consfiuctíon

I, ORIgINAL CONTRACT SUM
2. Nctcbaogr úy C\rrngcOrdr,rt
3. COI{TRACT StrM TO DATE Ç,iw l *2)
4. Tgl tú @MPLË: fED & STORED TO

DATE (Colu¡mGoGTB)
5. RETAINAGE:

e. l0 ./oofCnÍlplâed\Iúk 3
(ColumD +EonG703)

b. o/o of Storcdlvl,f{prial ¡
@t-um¡rFonG703)
Tød Rrialnagc (l,hw 5a+ 5b sr

Total in Cohúml oîA707)
6, TOTAL EARNED LBSS RETAINAOE

(Llæ4ÍßßLinc 5 Td¡t)
7, LEI¡8 PREVTOUS CERTIFÍCAIES FOR

PAYMENT (Ltu 6 from grlot &rtlfictv)
t, CURREIì|T PÀYMEI{TDITE
9. BALANCE TO FINTSH, TNCLTJDINC RSTAINAOP

(Lino 3 lør Línc 6)

PROJBCT:IIVACRenovæis¡s& APPLICATIONNO

Líghting Upgrades æ

ESSD J.T. LambÉrt húorneÃate School

PERIODTO:

VtAARCHITECT:
Strunk-Albcßt Engineering

804 Scve¡rBridge Road
East Stroudsburg; PA 18301

s
s
¡
0

10310.(p Stfrcçft Pønsylvøia
Subrcríbcd aod rworr to
Ndary Public;

,--rÞ.;À

Cor¡trty oft
thÍ¡ sî

t 10rlo,oos-lfr.tr

MyCommírcion

In ¡ccorda¡cc wlft tho Con¡acf Dogl¡ßtrr ìM sî ondûc ob'¡crvdions and tIß, dúL
r'rr¡ryriúîgfúr Wlß¡fíoc úo lsúftr*r aøútcr ûo tlp Ovrncr thl to lþ bc¡t of tho
Arclritccf ¡ knorvl $9 iúffiron s¡rd bclíof lho Wodr har progrsr¡Gd ro lndicdod,

ürc qucllty ofúo Wods l¡ ln ¡cccdæcc wíúr tþ Corfict DocNrmaÍs, md tho Contrector
i¡ cditlcd üo p¡ystc¡t ofûc A¡tlot NT CERTIFIED.

AMorrNT CERnFTED , . , . . . ,. , . , ¡ '¿{llÀJ,r/
(Attach qlaøbn 1f anoun cert¡/led dlfcrc fron the anoanl qpllcd. Inltlal dllÍìgwet on thk
lppltcdlon and ottha Contlrualon thea ilnt are clangd to calløm wlth ¡he amount cëtlfcd)
ARCHITBCT: Süt¡rk Albofi E¡$æcring

By¡ l^a Ê. ì$-..,- Dare oc lc,¿-[r,¡-
msúÅiøæis not no¡otlable. Thc AI{OIJNI CERTIFIÐ t¡ payO¡ J"b n dc
Uonuwtöf tr¡trlcd hcrun, lßurncc, p¡ymcnl aût ¡accplûrc,€ otp¡ymcnt aË wrthout
proJrdtcæ ø rny dglta of tbo Oma or Cøfaofor lnd¡r tbk ContnÉú,

t

Urn mey obtrln velld¡üon of thl¡ documml by r.gu.rüng r complct¡d AIA Docun¡nt D4O1 - O*crüon d Documei¡fr Authondclty lrom th¡ Llc¡mo.

I
I

I.'¡'IJUU IIL'NÐ

30.00

AI;'IJI I¡{-'NÚ

10,00

f0.00

L:FIAN (Jts OK¡..)tsII Ë UlvlM¡tÄT

ín øcvioru modh¡ bv Ownø

'I-ot8t ch¡n¡3t

Tot¡l ¡oorovod tld¡ Monür

TOTALS

NETCIIANOES bv Cbr¡¡¡ O¡ds



CONTINUATION SHEET AIA DOCUMENT G7O3

AIÀ Doo¡mcnt G704 APPI-ICAIICIÀI A¡\fD @RIIFICATIOI¡ FORPAYII{ENT, oorú¡ir¡og
Coæac'to/r signod ø¡iîiøÉø is aú,rlrÉd..

In øb¡¡,ldon¡ bcbrr, amutr te ffid to úc ncært dollár.

U¡c Colum¡ I cn Coúacb uôerp vtiúbÉtúøurgp,forlfuìtæøy ryþ.

rñl

^¡A 
ooc,låßrT ar?ot , oiot¡flt{u Îtoil at+tÉf Íû o|gt, 1*zFpl¡to¡l , ns , olgoz

Trtr^ttEñg^| ilfitÎUtE O/^eCHæCt!, lzlti:ìtyoñ(Atg{re, r,w.wÁtl{¡crot, o,c. ñtsñt

APPLICATIONNO;
APPLTCATTON DATE:

PERIODTO:
ARCHITBCTS PROJECT NO:

PÆ.2çtPAßE0

I
la?A/th
12/3L/L4

üTr,) 18613

I
KI'IATNAL'I'

(IFVARfABLE
RATE)

H
I'ALANUI'
TOFINISH

(c-c)

21,0q¡.00

4,000.00

ü,000.00

10,ü)0.00

ó,(þ0,00

ó,000.00

t4,000.00

23,0qr.00

10,000.m

6,000.00

1t,000.00

ó0,000,00

8,6ü',00
2ó,000,00

(G*C)
7a

tú.0v/.

t6.túÁ

66.67/t

795/t

ASIY.
ß.*/t

26,32/t
25,Et/t

21,05%

10,45./.

66,Í20/o

n,7v/.

G
tL,¡J¡tL

COMPI,ETED
AND STOBED

TODATE
(Dt{Jf)

z¡,000.00

4,000.00

8,000.00

7,000,00

4,400,ü
t,300fx¡

5,000.00

E oootxt

7,000.q!

t7,44630
l0,ooo.oo

F
Dl¡ttDruA¡,J
PRESEI.¡TLY

STORED
(NoTß
DOßS)

E

IllIÜ TEK¡UI'

0.0ú

2,00Ú.-ú

2,W.ü

3,000.00

0.0ú

4300.00

3,(n0.00

t,000,00

2,0a0.u
4,000¡0

5,000,0ú

6000.00

0.00

0i0

D
wtrtf

rxun|rllþvtf,ruð
ArrLfcAlfON

@+8,

4,000.ül

ó,000.00

4,0ü)rn

2,N,N
3ßA014

1,000¡t0

t,oqt00

4ffi!0
3,000¡0

c

VÁI,UE
uJa'lltuteÉt

tzt/o0jo

í25,0t0ß0

tl2,M,N

ttt,000.00

t10,oo0.oo

310,46p.99

ülJoo,oo

ttg,ffi.N
t 1,000,ü,

t10,00010
xp00.a0

í9,000.00
w,oû,oo

¡26,ooo,oo

t36,000,00

B
LrE¡rul(trtlu¡l ur wut(ll

Colrû¡¡t(BËr6)-M
.L

Wfrc(Dldihdon)- M
-L

P¡¡rolbo¡rdrDúr JDIæ, 3w, - M
.L

Bud & In¡oraopc

&pcrvíriolr

WlrG(Bf¡ncfi)-M
.L

A
I' ENI
NO.

7

t

I

10

I

a

?

4

5

6

o70ùle¡2



CONTINUATION SHEET AA DOCUMENT G7O3 PAÍE 
'OF' 

PA(F8

APPLICATIONNO¡ 3
APPLICATIoN DATE: øWIh

PERIODTO: L2/3Lh4
ARCHITBCTSPROJBCTNO:,Irf,) 18613

AIA Doo¡neat G7ø, APPLICATIOT\T AI{D CERTIFICATION FOR PAYII4ENT, coolaining
Corfætods signed ccrtificdion ir aüsched.

t¡tabül¡tims bebw, mamf¡ ae st¡úed to úc æar€st dolls.
U¡c Colr¡mr I o¡ Conùaco wtrrc vaaiable raatøgp ft liw itæ mxy ryty.

m.y

Alit OOC,lJitll{T 076 , OOIûrruA'flOt{ tl{81 lOi O7@ , tm EDfllOI , 

^lA 
' €re¡2

Tl.lAtf5ffq,Ú{nffirutl oFAiCHlfISD, l?ttt{!|VYORIAtEÍ{r!, N.WWAIH|I{O1OX,O.A, mtftútüt

T

lütl^tN,{Gl,
GFVAAIABLE

MTE)

H
n tåNUÉ
TOFIMSH

(c-o)

35(),000.00

15(t,000,00

4,000.q)
25,M.00

npúþ0
42,000,N

4,4o'.,N
400.00

f,0.00

t00.@

500.00

¡t00.00

600.00

t896,900,00

(G*q
'/.

t0,!%

o
I L'I¡¿tL

COMPLE"IED
A}¡DSTORED

TODATE
lÞfE1f)

fl03,loo,00

F

'I'III'K¡ALöPRESED{II,Y
STOßED
G{OTfN
DOREI

E

tËüt rEKtur.,

0.0(

0.fi

o.ff
0,fl

0.ff
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0,00

0,00

ftg,7N,æ

D
wu¡(¡s tiuMrlrrl¡lu

ftft tlrÄÞvruuð
Af?LICAITON

(D+8,

!63,400,00

c

VAWJE
út\tlEDULþLt

t350,000.00

il50,000.00

$4,000.00

t26,0tù..N

g27,W.W
yz,M.n

t4,400.00

t400,00

3100.00

3500.00

t500.00

t400.m
tó00.00

$,0{xr,000.00

B
DESSR¡PTION OF IVORK

Ss,itclp, Ræoplæk¡ & Plûâ - M
.L

Lighringcoúob-M
.L

Fire Al¡¡n Sy¡em - M
.L

Fioal llrycctlonr & Comntrlilíng

Punch Lírt ltsnt

Cloæ-Ort Doouna¡r

Fi¡strcs - M
.L

h,M
.L

A
TIEM
NO,

lt

l2

ll

t4

It

ló

l7

IE

or0r-rt02



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYiIENT
ToOmcc East Stro.¡dsburg Scftool Distdct

50 Vine Sfeet
Proiú, 1416t JT Larnbert lnternediate Sc-hool þplkaüoo l{o: 6

Psßta 1113012014

GonûrctFoc

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT
APP¡caûon icntrdßlq r€{J¡¡.gfí" es ctlo 

'n 
bdow, h cDnn€d¡on wtlh Úp Conract

cmtr¡¿lbn sñect l! alEó.d.

l. Orþinal Contrac{ Sum .

2. NetChange ByOhançOrder .. ..
3. Contrac{ Sum To Dele .

4.Toûd Completed and Stored To DatE

5. Retainagc:
t 10ñt/t ofOomPletedWofi

ProJcct llool

ffiætmc, 5ßAfi¿014

The undersþed Contractor cerlifes thal to the best of the Contracto/s knowledge,
ínformatíon, andbetiEl, thework covered bythis Applicdion lu Paymenl has been

comdeted tn ærdanæ w¡tt the ContracÍ Documents. That all anrountE havE

paidbyfl,e
issued and

Ør¡ac/ror fo¡ Wort for whit$ Prevloue Ceftiælr,eforPayrwlwue
paymenb received from the Owner, and fiat cunent paymot shovn

hereín ia norv due.

CONTRACTOR: MYcoMecfianløl,l¡n

East Stroudsburg, PA 18lll
FromCo¡rúr¡cbr: Myco Mechan'lcal. lnc.

I N Wash'ng¡ton Street

TeKord, PA 18969

b, o.oüÁ of Storcd Malsia)

TotalRetalnage . . ...,

ô. TotalEamed Leea Retainage

7, Læt Prcvlouc Cerüfcgtes Fot PaymerÍs.

8. CunentPaymentDue .,

9, Balance To Finl¡h, Plu¡ Retalnagc . .

Strunk-Albert Engineedng

RD 5 Box 5198 Seven Britlges Rd

East Stroudsburg PA l8$l

$3,3:18,500.00

s10,8Íi9.78

i9,íJ/;9,369.78

81,557.2É.8s

ilæ,7m.æ

91,æ3,ß6.24

91,372,119.26

ç11,æ7.ú

î1,*5,874,62

VhArdlloct

ç163,720,89

$0.00

E

Counly
day oÍ

U tKS
UftI

I
lLl

ll,ao,or, ? ìlCr-
Sublcfbed thlt
Notary PrÉfG Mêaghsfl Elb
)úyCorunbirínln cxplrcr;

i[,lru ll ,

l0
cmb
l8

ùiÀt
D

â*ffi5$IfifiBlBfl8#E [ffifâfYtT""ËL omrc ob¡cryatþil ând ths dsta

-rprb¡"g ür" abovc appllcdlon, ürc Ardrlti¡d ccÉlllc¡ to thc Ouvnq $ât to üå þ3¡t of $3
¡rdiatsdimo¡vtcdæ, ínlonnatbn, and bcllcf, ths Wott ña¡ pogrccæd e1.$þ49C,
ne Cuel¡iy of $e Wóí( ¡ In ¡ccordanæ rrylô thc Conüad Doc¡¡rîcnt¡' tnd th. Cont¡dof
f¡ enlfüed to paymcnt of bc AlttouNT GERTIFIED.

ArouxrcEßÏ;lÊD I 11,967.@

f$td, axphntlton cil llgutl,a on lrb Appllatlon aÑ on lho

ùnunu.tlû Shact

ie not ncgotlablc, The AMOUNT CERTIFIED le payablc only to the

named hereln. l¡guancc,
Thlr

$0.00

$0.00

Dcduc{on¡

$0.00

i10,8õ9.78

Addltlon¡

$10,859.78

$0.00

$10,859.78

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY

by Oûncf

TolrlAppnw.d thh Monfi

TOTATS

Nat Changee By Change Order prejudlccto any rlghts of the Owner
paymcnt, and ecc€ptâncc of paymcnl 3re
or Contractor undcrül¡ Conlract,

wlthout



CONTINUATION SHEET
þplicaüon and Certtficaüon for Payrnent, cont¡aining
Contracto/s signed certifcation is attached.
In tabulations below, amounts are statêd to lhe nearegt dollar.
Use Column I on Contracts wÌrere varbbþ rdain4eÍor line items Íury apgty.

lnvolce#;14185ß Cort¡æt z 14161 JT t-ambert l¡ûernedlale School

Appllcatlon No.:

Applicaüon Daûe:
Ta'

Archlúectc Proþcú l{o:

Page? of5

6

Íßoll4
1113i!it11

Reta¡rEgp
H

Eabnce
fo Flnlch

(c€t

tlo

latcl

G

Tú'
Comdoúed
and Storecl
foh
(ùrB+çl(Nof ln D ot El

F

llatcrid¡
Pncenüy

9úorcd
Thb Pelod

l¡Plæ

Wo¡k
D

F¡onP¡evfuio
Appllcdion

(D+E'

c
Scheduled

Value

B
Descrlpdon of Wort

A
lûem
llo.

2 Permits
3 MobílizatÍon
4 Submitlale
5 Allorvance
6 PrøConstruciím Planning
7 Demo

Pjøæ 1

Phaæ2¡
P¡tøræ28
Phase 2C
Pltp¡se2D
Plßse2E
Pha¡e 3
PODAItM4
HVAC P¡p€

Hrryer.Material -P-'l
Hanger Lebor- P-l
PloeMalerlal-P-1
PlgeJ-abor -P-1
Hangcr Material -P-24
Hanger Labor - P-24
Plpe Materlal- P-24
Plpe Labor' P-24
UG Cl-fW À4aterlal

UG CHW Labor
Hanger Malarlal - P2B
Hangcr Labor -P-28
Plpc Matcdal- P-28
Plpe Labor - P-28
Hangcr Malañal -P-zC
Hanger labo¡ - P-2C

I
I

10

11

12
1g

14
16

l6

20,000.00
20,000.(n
20,000.00
77,O30.O0

20.000.00
0.00

15,fn0.ü)
4,000.00
4,0()0.00
4,000.00
4,000.00
4,000.00

10,000.æ
5,000.m

0.00
ã,üt0.00
25,000.00

150,000.00
120,0(þ.00

8,(n0.ü)
8,0q).(þ

50,ü)0,00
36,000.00
20,@.00
'10,000.@

3,000.00
3,000.00

't6,000.00

10,oc[t,(x,
3,c[)0.ü)
3,ü)0.00

20.ü)0.00

2,ffi.æ
150,000.00

0.00
o.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

l,(x)0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,320.ú
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0¡0
0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.@
0.00
0.00
0.q)
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

20,(x)0.ü)
20,000.00
20,000.00

0.00
'll,0o0.oo

0.00
15.000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

4,0()0.00
1,?20.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

25,m0.00
22,ffi,æ

150,o(xt.(Þ
90,(x)0,@

8,000.00
1,6(Xt.00

50,fþ0.00
7,000,00

æ,00().00
0.00

3,fi)o,00
0,00

15,000.00
0.00

3,000.00
0.00

100.00/o

100.Wo
10f..Oú/o

o.wo
55.Wo
O.Wo

1A0.Wo
0.Aú/o
0.ñ/o
O.Wo

1@.Wo
ß.Aú/o

O.Oú/o

O.Wo
O.Wo

1OO.Wo

90.00/o
1@.O0e/o

75.Wo
100.ú/o
20.wo

1@,ùt/o
20,Wo

100,00flo

0.0ü/o
1@,Wo

0,0û/o
'l0f),wo

o,wo
100,0070

0.00V0

0.00
0.00
0.00

77,630.ü)
9,(þ0.(x)

0.00
0.00

4,(X10.00

4,(X)0.00

4,000.00
0.00

2,680.00
10,000.m
5,(X)0.(Nl

0.00
0,@

2,500,(X)
0.00

30,000,æ
0.00

6,400.00
0.q)

2E,000.00

0.00
10,000,00

0.00
3,ofi).@

0.00
10,000,00

0.00
3,000.ff,

2,0(x)-00
2,000.00
2,000.00

0.00
l,lü).00

0.00
1,500.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

400.00
132.OO

0.00
0.00
0.00

2,500.æ
2,2æ.æ

15,0æ.00
9,oql.q)

8æ.00
160.00

5,0()0.q,
700,@

2,(n0.00
0.00

æ0.00
0,00

I,600.00
0.00

300.00
0.@

1

1

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.æ
0.æ
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.@
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0,00
0.00
0.00

1

1

1

0.00
0,æ

I

7

20
21

n
zg
u
25
2A
27
28
29
30
31

92



CONTINUATION SHEET
Appllcation and Certiffcaüon for Papnent conta¡nang
Contracto/s signed certification is attached
ln tabulet¡ons belorv, amounts are staled to the nearest ddlar.
Use Column I on Contracts vúterevariabÞøteínagelor line items may apply.

lnvoicc#: 111651ß Contract : 1416í JT Lembert lnúermed¡efe !ìchool

Applicatlon No.:

Apfllcaüon flale:
Td

Archltecf¡ Proþct No.:

Page 3 of5

6

l1ßtol14
17130,11

u
35

æ
fi
41

42
43
u
46
ß
47
ß
49
50
51

ÍtgeLatu-P-2C
Hmger Mate(øl - P-2D
HangerLabnlr-P4D
PJgeMetenal -P-2D
Plpel-abnlr -P-ZD
Hanger filaterl al - P -2E

Hanger|-uibor -P-2E
P1pMaleñal -P-2É.
Pipel-abnir -P2E
Hanger Mafießal-P-3
Hanger )-abr -P-3
Pipüatenal-P-3
Plpe Labor - P-3
HVAC Equipment
Ch116r

lnstallLâbor
lce Stolage
ln¡tallLabor
AHU'¡
ln¡tell[¿bor
Exictlng AHU RefuÉi¡h
ln¡tallLabor
UVs
lnstallLsbor
W Shclving
lnrtall L¡bor
VAV'¡
lnstelll.abor
Hot Water Coilg - I
lnstEllLebor
Termlnal Equlpment

u
55
50
67
58
59
00
6t
a2
63
E4

't3,0()0.00

10,000.00
7,000.00
7.(no.(x)

35,æ0.CX)

æ,000.00
5,q)0.00
5,m0.00

23,000.00
18,q)0.00
9,000.00
9,000.00

55,000.00
40,0m,00

0-oo
150,0q).00

5,oqr.(þ
100,000.00

5,000.00
60,000.ü)

5,000.00
25,ü10,00
2,fi)o,00

390,000.00
25,m0.00
10,000.00
õ,0(X).00

30,0()0.q)
õ,000.00

15,000.00
2,000.00

0.00
7,qx).00
4,9(X).00

35,q)0.00
19,600fr0

5.0()0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00
0.fit
0.00

1,6õ0.00
0.00

5,940.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.q)
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

600.00
0.@
0.@
0.00

10,(X)0.ü)
0.(x)

2,100,@
0.0x1

E100.00
0,00

3,350.00
0.00

1¿W.OO
0.00

9,qt0.00
0.00

40,000.00
0.00

150,000.00
5,000.00

l@,000.00
5,000.00

6o,00(t.o0
õ,000.ü)

0.00
2,000,00

0,00
20,ü,0.00

0,00
4,900,00

0.00
4,000,00

16,000,00
2,000.00

40,000,00

0.00
700.00
490.00

3,500.00
1,960,ü)

500.00
l6õ.00

2300.00
594.00
900.00

0.00
5500.00

0.00
0.üt
0.00
0.00
0.q)
0.00
0.00
0.@

2,õ(x).00
0.00

39,@0.00
600.00

1,000.00
10.00

3,000.00
100.00

0,00
0.00
0,00

1

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.oo
0.00
0.@
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0,00
0,00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0,00
0,00
0,00
0.00
0.00

R.talnago
,_ !L_
Ealancs
To Flnl¡h

(c€)

Vo

(Grc,

1O0.W/o

O.OU/o

1OO.Oú/o

70.Aú/o

100.tú/o
7O.ùt/o

1û.tú/o
33.Wo

1AO.Wo
33.0ú/o

1AO.Aú/o

O-Oü/o

l00..At/o
0.Wo
0.0ú/o
o.wo
A.ñ/o
O.Wo
0.Wo
0.Wo
0.0ú/o

100.@/o
O.Wo

1@.Wo
20,wo

'lClJ,Wo
2.Wo

1û.Ot/o
20.Aú/o

0.ñ/c
0.at/o
0,0ú/o

Tdal
Compleûed
and 8to¡cd
Toh
(o+E+Fl

13,(X)o.(x)

0.00
7,@0.00
4,9q).(X'

35,000.00
19,600.00

5,000.æ
1,660.00

23,qro.00
5,940.00
9,0q).00

0.00
55,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00

25,ü)0.00
0.00

390,000.00
5,000.00

10,000,00
100,00

30,000.00
1,000.00

0,00
0,00
0.æ

(l{d ln D or A

F

Í]alc¡fal]e
P¡eæntl

Storld
Tldt Perlod

ln Place

e
Wort

D

F¡q¡P¡efuus
Appl¡cdon

(D+El

c
Schcduled

Yah¡p=

Dc¡criptlon ofWork
B4_

licm
No.

40,000.00



CONTINUATION SHEET
Applicafon and Gertllicaüon for Payment, containing
Contacto/s signed certifcation is atached-
ln tabulations below, amounûE are stated to the neareet dollar.
Use Column I on ContracÍs where varbbþ retainagefor line items rwy apply.

lrwolce # : 14165 #6 Contract : 14161 JT låmbert lnt€rrnedlate School

Appllcaüon lúo. :

Appllcatlon flate:
To:

Archltec{¡ Proþct Na:

Page 4 of 5

6

11ß0t14
11t30t14

Rcialmge
H

Balancc
To Flnbh

(c4,

Vo

(Gtcl

O.Wo
O.Oú/o

O.Oú/o

O.Oú/o

0.Aú/o

0.0ú/o
o.oú/o
O.At/o

1O0.O0/o

1@.4ú/o
100.aú/o

50.Aú/o
o.ot/o
O.Ot/o
O.û0/o

B.AU/o

6.Wo
0.0ú/o
0.Wo
0.0ú/o
0.Wo

1@.Wo
O.Wo

20.wo
0.ot/o
0.wo

20.wo
0.wo
0,wo

80,@/o
40,û0l/o

20,wo

G

Tot,,I
CoÍt.plslÁ
and Stond

To Dat

(DIE+F)ll{ot ln D or B

F

Xabdalr
Preænty

Súor€d
Thb PGdod

ln Place

E

9lotlr
D

F¡ot¡t
Appllcaüon

lD+E'

c
Schcduled

Value
^_ItgÍr

No.

68
60
70
71

72
73
74
76
76
T7

78

79
EO

8l

lnEtallLabor
Packagd HVAC Unlts - 2
lnstallLabor
EF s-1
lneúallLebor
RF a-2
lneta/,ll-*or
Bo¡br Roorn Egufpmøt
Pumps&VFD's-4
E¡pansion f ankol Nr SeÍa¡alol.s
Glycol Feeders - 2
ln¡lalllebor
Glycd
Glycol lnstallLabor
Sheetmstâl
Oud.Mate¡ld - Base Bld

l¡bor - Ba¡e Bid

Duct Mateflal- POD
Labor - POD

GRD.¡
GRD Labor
Tank Rcmo¡al
Rooflæ
Concrcta
Excavafon/A¡phalt Patching
Fenclng
GC'Bulkhccd Work
ChemlcelTrcatmcnt
ATC
Englneering/Shop Drandngr
Valvcc & Damperc
BAS Matcdal

90.000.00
4,æ0.00
2,q)0.00
l,ü)0.(x)
4,000.00

¿W0.æ
0.00

30,æ0.00
r0,000.00
5,q)0.00
5,m0.00
7,(X)0.00
2,0æ.00

0.00
15,ü)0.00
9,000.ü)
8,(X)0.(X'

5,000.æ
870.00

1,000.00
34,000.00
4.000.00

55,000.00
55,000.@
29,000.00

8,(X)0.00
5,(X)0.(X'

0,@
49,860,@

2?ß,2æ.00
õ1,800,00

0.00
0.00
0.æ
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

30,000.ü)
10,000,00
5,ü)0.00
2,500.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

900.00
540.00

0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00

34,æ0,00
0.00

11,000.00

0.00
0,00

1,200.@
0.00
0.00

39,880,00
91,700.00
10,æ0.00

g),(x,o.00

4,m0.00
2,ü)0.00
l,(xr0.00
4000.ü,
2,q)0.0(,

0.00
0.m
0.00
0.00

2,500.0(t
7,oql.q)
2,000.00

0,m
14,1û.æ
8,400.00
8,qro.(x,
5,(þ0.0(t

870,00
1,qro,00

0.00
4,000.00

44,m0.00
56,000,üt
29,000,00
4,8q),00
6,0(p,ü)

0,00
9,970,00

137,õõ0,00
41,440,@

1

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

r500.00
0.ü)
0.00
0.00

45(r.00

270.@
0.00
0.00
0,00
0-00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.@
0.@
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.@
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.@
0.æ
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0,00
0,00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.æ
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3,000.00
1.m0.00

500.q,
250.00

0.@
0.00
0.00

90.00
õ4.00
0,@
0.00
0.00
0,00

3,4ü).00
0.æ

1,100.00
0.@
0.00

120.00
0.00
0.00

3,988,00
I,170,00
1,036,00

270.@
0.00
0.æ
0.00

83
u
85
88
87
88

89
90
9l
g2

93
04
95
90

11

1

9l



CONTINUATION SHEET
Appllcaüon and Certlflcadon for Payment containlng
Conbacto/s signed certification is attached.
ln üabulaüons belov, amot¡nte are stated to the nearest ddlar.
Use Column I on Confacfs wfrere variabþ relain4eÍorline items cnay apply.

lnvoice#:11185ß Contract z 7416f JT hmb€rt lnt€rmsdíate School

Appllcaüon No-:

Appllcatim Date:
fo:

Archltecf¡ Prolect No:

Page 5 of5

I
11//30114

11ßt0ll4

98
90

100
101

114
115
118

11

118

119

120

I

Rcta¡nago

473.OO

4,518.æ
303.00
æ8.æ

0.00
3,5(n.(Xt

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.æ

7ñ.19

H

B¡lance
To Flnbh

(c€,

42,570.æ
4ß,521.æ
27,270.û
20,865.00

9,960.00
05,000.(Ð

0.00
26,000.00

5,000.0()
2,0cþ.æ
3,000.00
3,257,93

tL

(Grc)

10.Wo
10.Wo
't0.wo
1O.Wo
0.0Øo

T5,Oú/o

O.Wo
O.Wo
0.00/o
O.Wo
o.w,

70.Aú/o

G

Total
Complded
an¡l Etorod
ToDû

4,7æ.00
45,169.00

3,030.00
2,985.00

0.00
35,000.00

0.fD
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

7,GÍ¡1.85

o.(X,

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.fl)
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.q,

lllot ln D or B

F

nûrrLb
Prcserfry

Storsd
thb Pe¡lod

ln Place

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00
o.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

WorhCo¡rolctcd
Ê.D

Frun Prwlor¡¡
Ag9lløf,on

(D+E

4,7æ.W
45,169.0O

3,0æ.00
2.985.00

0.00
35,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.fn

7,æ1.86

c
Sclpduled

Value

lnstall
Programming
Gommissioning
Trainlng
lnaubtion
Phase 4
Balancing
Punólbt
Cloæout Docg

Tralnlng
CO-1 Nov Pump dpe ped€ge3

,300.00
451,690.00

30,300.00
29,850.00
9,960.ü'

100,000.00
0.00

26.000.00
5,000.00
2,0q).00
3,000.(x)

10,859.78

DercdpÉon of Wort
A

Item
No,

Onnd Totalr ?,u0.389.78 12,8æ.00 0.00 1,c37,208.86 ¡16.9ü6 1,812,1a3,99 It3,720,t0



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

To Omec Easl Stroudsburg Scfrool Dístrict

50 Mne Street

7 Dl¡trt ltloí io :

I onnct

l-l r¡c¡ø.r
P.tbdfo: 12131t2014 Cdtfndor

Prdocl flo¿:

CoÍf.dD¡t : 5l?012014

The undersigned Contrac-tor cerl¡fies hat to lhe beet of the Conlractor'c knowledge,
iñormalion, and belíef, the uork clvered by lhis þpllcation for Paymeil ha¡ been
compleled in accnrdanc¿ wilh the Contrad Documenls. That all amounts have been
paíd by tñe Co¡¡trado¡ lorWork for uÀlch previous Cartifcates lor Paymenlwere
lssued and payments recelved from the û¡ner, and lhat cr¡nent paynrent shorvn
herein ie now due.

CONTRACTOR: irlyco Mecfianical, lnc.

ProfcÉ 141a5- JT Ldmbert lnûemed¡atc Sdlool Applkdon tlo;

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

Aqc{cai$ ts tí€øp lor oqym.il, ât tltcm *s, n @NøiÐ lilh úE Ccrúel
Córlirurbn StË.r l, dlñ.

East Stroudsburg, PA 18301

Ftdr¡Cqfrúon Myco Medranical, lnc.

I N Washingûon Süee{

Telford, PA 18989

Cd/frúFqt

1. Orígkvl Cor¡l¡ac.Sum . .

2. NetCharrge ByChange Order .......
3- Contrad Sum To Dale

4. fotal Compleled and Stored Too,etc. . . .

5. Rclainage;
.. 5,wh of Completed Wotk

ì î,úlc of Slored Malerlal

Tol,al Retlrhag€

6. Total Eamed Lsss Retolnago . . . ..,

7. Lc¡¡ Prevíou s Qe¡lillcale¡ F or P rytwntt
8. C¡rrcnt PâymenI Drc . . ,

L Balance To Flnlrh, Plur Rcl¿lnago

Strunk-Abert Eng¡neering

RD 5 Box 5198 Seven Brbges Rd

Eaei S0oudgburg PA 18301

s3,338,500.00

5r0,859,78

$3,349,359.78

$1,857,293.85

s92,861..65

$1,764,4æ,16

J1,383,483.29

¡380,S43.90

81,5U,930.ø2

"onr,p(nnSLllV0 niCL a, t
Sub¡crlbed and ¡¡vorn lo b€loG rne thø /ln

Ut Ndilnd.

t92,864.69

s0.00

D
Bna

t,

Myerr, Presldent tq

=-9Aeí;2z,¿
EN,->
6

oto
@z
33
.o€
ct!ecoz
,iã

4
a',o
3
a'
2.0)
g

o

L
2

o

ç)
?I
4

-o
¡2-2
É.
z

County
dst d

iff#:i,ir,::" ''n" f1tr t'qhan & €-/-urr
hnl //. hD/r

ARCHITECTS CEßTIFICATE FOR PAYTEI{T
ln ß,@rdanûúlh fh. Confac-t Doa¡n¡nt¡, blrcd on on-rlls ob¡orualionr rnd h6 drlr
comprblng úr. úov. .pplicríon, lh. A¡dtlt,rc,ao¡lJfrc¡ to ür. Ownor tlìrl io lho b.Í ol üc
Arohiloc-fr kn*lcdgc, ldormellon, and bdlcl, llr. Worl h¡t Þrolrc¡l€d ü lndlcrbd,
úlc qurlþ ol thc Wort h ln.ccordrnc6 $4ür thr Corìîr¡ct Oocumonlr, and fi. Contrgcûor
l¡ mr¡ücd to prymoil of tha AMoUNT cERTlFlED.

AMoUlrrc?rlrflsD 9390,943,90

(A¡t cfi .rpl.nelioñ ll uþunl cùd¡'d,d dlLü lun Ìlrc tmounl .ppl¡od, hiûtl tll llrun. oî lhlt Applþ.tlon cnd on tho
Coñthual¡dn ghaol lhsl Na ÇhagÃd to 6^lom wllh ¡hc .nþuñl êcilncd,)

I

Thl¡ lr not ncgollablc. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED lr payable only to ñe
named hereln, lrauance, paym€nt, and acceptancc ofpaymcnl arc wlthout

Dcducllon¡

s0,00

90.00

$o,oo

Addillon¡

910,859,78

s0.00

$10,859,78

í0,860,78

CHAA¡GE ORDER SUMMARY

ÏOTAL8

Nct Chengce By Change Order

Told drfig.r.pprovrd
h prwþfrt monút¡ ùy Olrôof

Td.l Apprþvod ü1. Month

preJudlce to srry r{ghts ol fi6 Owflcr or Conlractor undcr lhls Conlr¡d,



CONTINUATION SHEET
Appllcedon ¿nd Cerdllcsüon lor P.yrr¡nt, oonleln¡ng
Conl¡'ector's rlgrpd cerüfcaüon ¡s aüâded.
ln labdat¡oß belorv, amoqts are ¡tated to lhe nearesl ddlar.
Use Column I on Cootradl s'hera vadable reta¡kÊgelorline iterns may apply.

lnvobr*. 11138J7 ContÎact: 14166- JT L¡mb.rt lnt¡nndl¡tc School

,| Bond

2 Pêrm¡ls

Appllcallon ftlo.;

Appllcaüon M:
.Joz

Archltecf¡ Pror.ct llo.:

Page 2 of 5

12131111

12131t11

7

3 Moufzâ¡on
4 Suù¡lltal¡
5 Aúsvratwe

6 Prc-Con¡ún¡cüon Plandng

7 I)oriro

6 Phaæ1
s fr¡a¡p2A

l0 Phæ28
11 Ph.ú2C
12 Pt'aæ2D
13 Pl¡aç2Ê
14 Ph¡¡e 3

15 PODAtM4
16 l.lVACPlæ
17 HarBs/,ua¡orlal -P-l
r8 Hengcr Labor - P-i
19 Plpe Matcdal - P-1

20 Plpc L¡bor- PJ
21 Haqcr Matcdal - P-24

22 Hangcr)-abor -P-ZA
23 Plpcüslc¡lal -P-2A
u ltpcLtfur-P-2,4'
25 UG CFIWMAICdAI

26 UG CFfW Låbor

27 Har¡cr Malcrirl - P'28
23 Hrngcr L¡bor- P-28

29 Plpr Matodrl- P-28

30 Plpo hbor- P-28

31 Hr4cr Mrtcrlal- P-2C

20,0û¡.00

20,ür0.00

20,000.00

n,630.@
20,000.00

0.00

r5,m0.00
4,000.00

4,(Xto.00

4,æ0,00
4,@0.00

4,000.00

10,000,00

5,000.00

0.00

25,0(x¡,00

25,000,00

t50,qto,00
120,@.00

8,000.00

E,000.00

50,000,00

36,000.00

20,000,@

10,000,00

3,000.00

3,000,00

15,000,00

10,000,00

3,000,00

3,000.00

0.ü)
0.00

25,000.00

zzffi,ú
160,000,00

90,000.00

8,000,00

r,800.00

50,000.00

7,000.00

20,000,00

0,00

3,000.00

0,00

r6,000.00

0.00

3,000,00

0.00

75,000,00

20,000.00

20,000.00

20,firo.00

0.00

12,000,00

0.(x)

r5,000.00

0.00

0.00

4,C[to.00

4,000,00

1,320.00

1,000.00

0.00

0.@

25,000.00

22,500.û
150,000.00

92,400,00

8,000.00

1,600,00

50,000.00

7,000.00

20,000.00

0.00

3,000.00

0.00

15,000,00

0.00

3,@0.00

3,000,00

20,fi,o.00

20.000.m

0,00

1,320.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o00
1,000.00

0.00

0,00

0.ü)
0.qt

4,000.üt
0.00

0.@

1,000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

2,400.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0,00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.q,
0.@

3,000,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0,00

0.00

0,00

0,00

0,00

0,00

0,00

1@.ú%
100,@./o

1@.000/o

100.M'/o

0.N%
ñ.00o/o

0.00%

100.00%

0.Wo
0,000/o

100.00o/o

100.00%

35.00%

ß.a00Á
0,@o/o

0,00c/c

100.@o/c

90.00%

r00.00%

77,000/o

100,000Â

20,000/c

100,00%

20.00.1c

100.00%

0,úo/o

100.00%

0,00%

100,00%

0,00%

100.00%

100.00%

0.00

0.00

0.00

77,ffi.@
8,fDo.00

0.00

0.00

4,m0.00

4,000.00

0,00

0.00

2,680.00

9,000.00

6,000.ü,

0,00

0.00

2,500.00

0.00

27,600.00

0.00

6,,f00.00

0.00

2E,000,00

0,00

10,000,00

0,00

3,0æ,00

0,00

10,000,00

0,00

0.00

1,000.q,

r,000.00

t,(x10.00

0.00

6{X¡.00

0.00

750.00

0.00

0.00

200.00

200,00

06.00

50.00

0.00

0.00

1,2õ0,00

1,125,00

7,5W,00

4,620.00

400.00

80.00

2,500.00

360.ü)

t,000,00

0.00

150,00

0,00

7s0.00

0.00

150.00

160.00

0.00

I
Rotrln¡¡¡

H

g.hrc.
To FlrLh

lc4l
(otcl

G

ID+E+F}

ToL)
Complet¡d
ild Stond

ïo Dü¡

lflot ln D or El

F

m.t.rl¡b
Praaorrltt

Sûorrd

llr¡ P.dod
f,DP).c.

Wort Comol¡i¡d

o E

Fto''¡ffii,.
Añþ',úpt

(o+E

D..cdptbo olWorf
/t

ttñr
1lo.

s2 Hrngcr Labor- P-2C



CONTINUATION SHEET
Appl¡cdloí ¡nd Ccñiñcallon lor Payrrnt conta¡nang

Contradolr elgmd cerüfication is alladled.
ln tiabr¡ffions b€br, amourús are steted to the nearest dollar.
U¡s Cdumn I m Gont"acts wfr€rc vafrølble retaheg€ for l¡ne itsms may apdy.

l¡volc¡ ¡l: lai66f.t ColÚr.ct : l,1165- JT lrnÉüt lnúrrm¡¡llrb gchool

-P-2C

Page 3 of5

App[c¡tþn l{o:
Appllcdon Drte : 12tín1

lo: l4gnl
Archltgcf,¡ PÍûroct t{o.:

7

35

36

?7

36

39

0
41

48

4e

60

5l
52

63
g
õ5

õ8

E7

ó8

50

60

61

62

ô3

PlpLabor-P-2C
HægerìúateÅal-P-2D
HanqcrrLabü-P-2D
PlpcMalerld-P4D
Plp€ Labor- P-2D

|{atqer lúaletld - P-28
Harqerl-abor -P4E
PfF.ltatlrld-P-2É.
nWL6bot-P4E
HetB.rVlrl€'ld -P-g
llar4erl-abor- PA
PTWMafcrild-P-3
PIpc Llbor- P-3

HVAC Equþmont

Chfcr
h¡tal t¡bor
he Storagc

lndal l¡bor
AllU'¡
lnd¡I L¡bor
Etlrtll4 AHU Rcturbl¡h

ln¡lel L¡bor
W'¡
lndoll L¡bor
W ShcMng

ln¡t¡ll Lrbor
VAV'r
ln¡trll L¡bor
HotWatcr Colh - E

ln¡t¡fl l¡bor
Tùmlnsl Equfpmørt

13,m0.00

r0,000.00

7,tx,0.00

7,000.æ

35,m0.00

28,000.qt

5,qxt.qt
5,(x,0.0{t

æ,000.(xt

18,qto-o(t

9.000.00

9,000.00

55,0(xt,00

40,000.00

0,00

160,000¡0
5,000.00

r00,000.00

5,000.00

60,000,00

6,0@.00

25,o(xr,00

2,000,00
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